

Nano Scale Disruptive Silicon-Plasmonic Platform for Chipto-Chip Interconnection

Data Codecs for Power Consumption Reduction

| Milestone no.: | M29 |
|-------------------------|---|
| Due date: | 01/31/2013 |
| Actual Submission date: | 04/05/2013 |
| Authors: | ST |
| Work package(s): | WP5 |
| Distribution level: | RE ¹ (NAVOLCHI Consortium) |
| Nature: | document, available online in the restricted area |
| | of the NAVOLCHI webpage |

List of Partners concerned

| Partner number | Partner name | Partner short | Country | Date enter | Date exit |
|-------------------|---|------------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | name | | project | project |
| 1 | Karlsruher Institut für Technologie | KIT | Germany | M1 | M36 |
| 2 | INTERUNIVERSITAIR MICRO- ELECTRONICA CENTRUM VZW | IMEC | Belgium | M1 | M36 |
| 3 | TECHNISCHE UNIVERSITEIT EINDHOVEN | TU/e | Netherlands | M1 | M36 |
| 4 | RESEARCH AND EDUCATION LABORATORY IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES | AIT | Greece | M1 | M36 |
| 5 | UNIVERSITAT DE VALENCIA | UVEG | Spain | M1 | M36 |
| 6 | STMICROELECTRONICS SRL | ST | Italy | M1 | M36 |
| 7 | UNIVERSITEIT GENT | UGent | Belgium | M1 | M36 |

¹ $\mathbf{PU} = \mathbf{Public}$

PP = Restricted to other programme participants (including the Commission Services)

RE = Restricted to a group specified by the consortium (including the Commission Services)

CO = Confidential, only for members of the consortium (including the Commission Services)

Milestone Responsible

Organization: STMicroelectronics Contact Person: Alberto Scandurra Address: STMicroelectronics, Stradale Primosole n.50 95121 Catania Italy Phone: +39 (0)95 – 740 4432 Fax: +39 (0)95 – 740 4008 E-mail: alberto.scandurra@st.com

Executive Summary

This document describes algorithms and implementations related to encoders and corresponding decoders aiming at reducing the switching activity over transmission channels in order to minimize the dynamic power consumption. The outcome of some studies about encoding techniques for error detection and correction is reported as well.

Change Records

| Version | Date | Changes | Author |
|----------------|------------|---------------|-------------------|
| 0.1 (draft) | 2013-02-11 | First version | Alberto Scandurra |
| 1 (submission) | 2013-04-05 | Final version | Alberto Scandurra |

Contents

| 1. | INTRODUCTION | 5 |
|----|--|-------|
| 2. | ENCODING TECHNIQUES TO REDUCE POWER CONSUMPTION | 5 |
| | Bus Inverter | 5)))) |
| 2. | SPEED AND SCALABILITY ISSUES15 | 5 |
| 3. | SYNTHESIS DATA17 | 7 |
| 4. | SWITCHING ACTIVITY ANALYSIS |) |
| 5. | COMPARISON OF POWER CONSUMPTION ON SINGLE LINK | 7 |
| 6. | BUS INVERTER BREAKEVEN ON SINGLE LINK | 2 |
| 7. | POWER SAVING IN NOCS | 3 |
| 8. | ERROR DETECTION AND CORRECTION: ENCODING TECHNIQUES TO | |
| RE | UCE BIT ERROR RATE | L |
| | Overview of traditional coding theory | 235 |
| 9. | EXPERIMENTAL DATA AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT |) |

| FP7-ICT-2011-7 | Milestone Report |
|--------------------|------------------------|
| Project-No. 288869 | Last update 04/05/2013 |
| NAVOLCHI – MS29 | Version 1 |
| | |

1. Introduction

Power consumption is a critical factor in modern electronics.

Nowadays, long duration of batteries is an essential requirement for any consumer good, while environment-aware technology and energy saving have become widespread matters of concern for the industry.

Power consumption in electronic systems depends on many variables, such as the specific data patterns they elaborate, the overall architecture, the specific implementation of some modules, the speed (in the terms of clock frequency). Improving power performance of a system involves the whole design.

As far as communication systems are concerned, single on-chip and off-chip links and complete NoCs (Networks on Chip) and NiPs (Networks in Package) can be responsible of a large percentage of the total power consumption. Encoding transmission techniques can achieve relevant advantages in this sense, and are then regarded with interest both in industrial and scientific fields. These techniques aim to transform (code) the information, so that less power consumption is required. They include data-format compression at the topmost software level, architectural choices and specific modules in hardware.

2. Encoding techniques to reduce power consumption

This chapter presents a set of techniques and the results in terms of power-saving they can achieve on SoCs (Systems on Chip) and SiPs (Systems in Package) links and on end-to-end NoC/NiP communication.

The presented techniques are:

- Bus Inverter (BI)
- A variant of Bus Inverter by University of Catania (UniCT BI)
- Half-Identity Half-Reverse Transition Signaling (HIHRTS)
- XOR-based Probability Redistribution (XOR PR)

1. Bus Inverter

This technique simply consists of a conditional inversion of bits in input: given a bus of N bit as input, current value of each bit is compared with its previous value to determine whether a transition is expected.

When the number of transitions in a phyt (which means the *Hamming distance* between the current phyt and the previous one) exceeds half the bus size, then the entire bus is inverted (because the inverted bus will have minor Hamming distance to the previous phyt).

To inform the decoder whether or nor the bus has been inverted, an additional flag line is required.



Apart from introducing area overhead for the additional line, this scheme is recognized to be *general purpose*, but not very efficient, except for random data patterns (mutually independent phyts) and extreme study cases.

Moreover, RTL basic implementations' performance is not very impressive in terms of area, time and scalability: adders/counters required to determine the inversion condition are slower and lower while the bus size increases.

A segmented approach, which means a selective inversion of sections of the input bus, has been implemented as well, accepting additional flag lines. Such parallel version of Bus Inverter provides far better performance than the single-block counterpart, as shown below.

Bus Inverter is a patent of AST group of STMicroelectronicsTM.

2. Bus Inverter variant from University of Catania

As an enhancement of Bus Inverter, the inversion condition is not triggered according to

Hamming distance, but takes into account a *dynamic power model applied to the bus lines*^{[6][7]} developed by University of Catania.

According to a 2-bit granular algorithm, dynamic power model of the bus lines is used to determine whether or not it is convenient to invert the flit.

Power model proposed^{[6][7]} for CMOS dynamic power is:

 $P = [T_{0 \to 1}(C_S + C_i) + T_C C_C] V_{dd}^2 F_{ck}$

where V_{dd} is the supply voltage, F_{ck} is clock frequency, C_S is the self capacitance (including parallel plate and fringe capacitance) and C_1 is the load capacitance.

 $T_{0\rightarrow 1}$ and T_C are the average number of effective transitions per cycle associated with C_S and C_C respectively.

T_C can then be expressed as a weighted addition of the transition types:

| Time | Normal | | | | | |
|------|--------|-----|---------|-----|--|--|
| | | Тур | oe I | | | |
| t-1 | 00 | 00 | 11 | 11 | | |
| t | 01 | 10 | 01 | 10 | | |
| | | Тур | eΠ | | | |
| t-1 | 01 | 10 | | | | |
| t | 10 | 01 | | | | |
| | | Тур | еШ | | | |
| t-1 | 00 | 11 | | | | |
| t | 11 | 00 | | | | |
| | | Тур | e IV | | | |
| t-1 | 00 | 11 | 01 | 10 | | |
| t | 00 | 11 | 01 | 10 | | |
| | I | 4 | T_{2} | 4 * | | |

 $T_{\rm C} = k_1 T_1 + k_2 T_2 + k_3 T_3 + k_4 T_4$

Some literary works^{[6][7][18]} have determined:

$$k_1 = 1k_2 = 2k_3 = k_4 = 0$$

so that, being the effective capacitance of Type II transitions usually twice that of Type I transitions, power model can be reformulated as:

$$P = [T_{0 \to 1}(C_{S} + C_{i}) + (T_{1} + 2T_{2})C_{C}]V_{dd}^{2}F_{ck}$$

It is clear that power-saving can be achieved by minimizing the number of Type I and Type II transitions and global $T_{0\rightarrow 1}$.

The encoding scheme must then compute whether or not it is convenient to invert in terms not only of switching activity, but also of effective capacitance.

Operation performed takes into account power consumption in both cases (non-inverted phyt and inverted phyt).

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

$$P \propto T_{0 \to 1}C_{S} + (k_{1}T_{1} + k_{2}T_{2} + k_{3}T_{3} + k_{4}T_{4})C_{C}$$

$$P' \propto T'_{0 \to 1}C_{S} + (k_{1}T'_{1} + k_{2}T'_{2} + k_{3}T'_{3} + k_{4}T'_{4})C_{C}$$

The phyt is then inverted when P' < P, which means that the inverted phyt requires less power consumption.

 $T'_{0\to 1}$ equates $T_{0\to 0}$ while T'_1 , T'_2 , T'_3 and T'_4 can be reformulated with correspondence to T_1 , T_2 , T_3 and T_4 from the scheme below:

| Time | | Nor | mal | | Inverted | | | |
|-------|----|-----|------|-----|----------|--------|-------|----|
| | | Tyj | pe I | | | Тур | oe I | |
| t - 1 | 00 | 00 | 11 | 11 | 00 | 00 | 11 | 11 |
| t | 01 | 10 | 01 | 10 | 10 | 01 | 10 | 01 |
| | | Тур | юII | | | Тур | e IV | |
| t-1 | 01 | 10 | | | 01 | 10 | | |
| t | 10 | 01 | | | 01 | 10 | | |
| | | Тур | еШ | | | Туре | e IV | |
| t-1 | 00 | 11 | | | 00 | 11 | | |
| t | 11 | 00 | | | 00 | 11 | | |
| | | Тур | e IV | | Т | ype II | and I | II |
| t-1 | 00 | 11 | 01 | 10 | 00 | 11 | 01 | 10 |
| t | 00 | 11 | 01 | 10 | 11 | 00 | 10 | 01 |
| | I | 4 | T, | 4 * | T3 T2 | | | |

$$P' \propto T_{0 \to 0} C_{S} + [k_{1}T_{1} + K_{2}T_{4} + k_{3}T_{4} + k_{4}(T_{2} + T_{3})]C_{C}$$

Assuming^{[6][7][18]}

$$k_1 = 1k_2 = 2k_3 = k_4 = 0C_C/C_S = 4$$

invert condition P' < P is equalent to

$$T_{0\to 1} + 8T_2 > T_{0\to 0} + 8T_4$$

Encoder algorithm is then:



While decoder module is exactly the same as the previous technique, encoder module stores the

previously transmitted flit and compares it with the following one, in order to determine not only how many transitions are expected, but also the type of these.



Encoder and decoder schemes

Required logic can be lighter than the one of Bus Inverter, but still remarkable for area and critical path. Higher speed is expected, as well as better power consumption savings. Segmented approaches can be pursued similarly to Bus Inverter.

3. Half-Identity Half-Reverse Transition Signaling

This technique does not invert bits, but relies on *information coding to reduce transitions*. No redundancy lines are required.

A relatively simple, fast and granular coding logic reduces overhead of power and area, while no flag lines are required, making HIHRTS a more efficient technique in high frequency applications.

The encoder executes *XOR* operation between the input bus and the most significant bit (and then each bit of the bus is inverted if MSB value is 1) and the result of such operation is XOR-ed again to the previously transmitted phyt. Resulting logic consists of only two sequential XOR ports and one flip flop per bit (to store the previous phyt).

The decoder executes reverse operation, as the algorithm sets the MSB (which is not altered in any way) as a decoding key to reconstruct the original phyt (XOR's inverse operation is XOR itself, so the decoder is as simple as the encoder).

Moreover HIHRTS' performance is expected to be worse than Bus Inverter with random traces and in extreme study cases. Anyway it behaves far better when the occurrence of ones (or zeros)

dominates input bus in highly-transient, but still realistic, patterns.



Encoder Scheme



HIHRTS is a proposal from indian OCCS group of STMicroelectronicsTM.

4. XOR-based redistribution of probability

This technique is designed for non-compressed videos. It does not *explicitly* make use of the previous phyt to determine the encoded phyt.

During the encoding phase, current input phyt is divided into pairs, with strict 2-bit granularity. For each pair, one bit remains uncoded while the other is processed as the XOR of the pair. Decoding phase is symmetrical (XOR inverts itself).

Considering the succession of phyts, this technique relies on a redistribution of probability: considering the pair, when double inversions are less probable than single inversions, switching activity is statistically reduced.

| PREV NE | PREV E | | CURR NE | | | | | | | | CUI | RR E | | | | | |
|---------|--------|---|---------|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|-----|------|---|---|---|---|---|
| 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 0 | 0 | 0 | Ŭ | 1 | - | 0 | - | 1 | - | 0 | Ŭ | 1 | - | 0 | - | 1 | - |
| 0 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| 1 | 1 | 0 | - | 1 | • | 0 | - | 1 | - | 0 | - | 1 | • | 0 | - | 1 | - |
| 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| 0 | 0 | 0 | - | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 1 | - | 0 | - | 1 | - | 0 | 0 | 1 | 2 |
| 1 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 |
| 1 | 1 | 0 | ~ | 1 | - | 0 | - | 1 | v | 0 | - | 1 | - | 0 | - | 1 | • |



| PROBABILITY MATRIX (%) | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|---|---|----|--|--|--|--|--|
| 30 | 6 | 3 | 5 | | | | | |
| 6 | 6 | 5 | 1 | | | | | |
| 3 | 5 | 5 | 1 | | | | | |
| 5 | 1 | 1 | 11 | | | | | |



| SR | 31 |
|-----|----|
| SRE | 28 |

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| highway_cif.yuv | | | | | | | |
|-----------------|----|----|----|--|--|--|--|
| 12 | 3 | 3 | 5 | | | | |
| 3 | 13 | 4 | 2 | | | | |
| 3 | 4 | 10 | 3 | | | | |
| 5 | 2 | 3 | 18 | | | | |



| mb.dat | | | | | | |
|--------|---|---|----|--|--|--|
| 30 | 6 | 3 | 5 | | | |
| 6 | 6 | 5 | 1 | | | |
| 3 | 5 | 5 | 1 | | | |
| 5 | 1 | 1 | 11 | | | |

| SR | 31 |
|-----|----|
| SRE | 28 |

| hd.mp4 | | | |
|--------|---|---|---|
| 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 |
| 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 |
| 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 |
| 6 | 6 | 6 | 6 |

SR 48 SRE 48

| container_cif.yuv | | | |
|-------------------|----|----|----|
| 11 | 3 | 2 | 4 |
| 3 | 15 | 5 | 2 |
| 2 | 5 | 14 | 3 |
| 4 | 2 | 3 | 13 |

| SR | 28 |
|-----|----|
| SRE | 25 |

XOR PR is a proposal by Daniele Mangano of OCCS group of STMicroelectronicsTM.

2. Speed and scalability issues

As anticipated above, speed and scalability are critical issues for both Bus Inverter and its UniCT variant version. Their 72-bit static CMOS implementations offer maximum clock limit, in synchronous mode, around 300 – 400 MHz, depending on the technology.

The main cause for this issue is the need for big (and slow) counters (or adders). These components' performance strongly depends on the bus size, which is the number of bits processed.

$$\begin{split} t_{delay} &= Nt_{carry} + t_{\Sigma} Ripple Carry Adder \\ t_{delay} &= t_{setup} + (2M-1)t_{carry} + (\frac{N}{M}-1)t_{MUX} + t_{\Sigma} Carry Bypass Adder(MMUX) \\ t_{delay} &= t_{setup} + Mt_{carry} + \frac{N}{M}t_{MUX} + t_{\Sigma} Linear Carry Select Adder(MMUX) \\ t_{delay} &= t_{setup} + (\frac{\alpha}{2} + \sqrt{2\alpha N})t_{carry} + t_{\Sigma} Square Root Carry Select Adder(t_{MUX} \sim \alpha t_{carry}) \end{split}$$

Different adders show different propagation delay dependence on number of bits N.

An improvement to such limits can be obtain through segmented coding algorithms: encoding technique is performed on a smaller set of bits, so that the whole encoder is divided into a group of fast modules, which operate in a parallel mode.



Segmentation scheme

It is important to highlight that a segmented algorithm is different from the original one: different results are expected not only in terms of speed, but also for the final switching activity reduction.

Subsequently, the decoder must be segmented as well.

Byte-size standard modules have been implemented and tested with regard to their single-block counterpart.

Standard modules are faster, because each of them has smaller bus size, and operate in parallel, regardless of their number. This provides scalability to the whole system and higher working frequencies (500 - 700 MHz), at the cost of further redundancy lines (one per module).

Segmented HIHRTS was synthesized too, but speed improvement is far less significant, because the MSB fan-out is the only difference, in terms of load capacitance, between the two versions. This module was already more scalable and fast than BI and UniCT BI.

Anyway the algorithm changes, as multiple decoding keys are used, so that switching activity reduction is different.

As far as XOR Redistribution of Probability is concerned, a segmented version is not possible, as the algorithm is already fully parallel, with 2-bit strict granularity.

3. Synthesis data

Following data describe the implemented techniques, making use of libraries from 65 nm static CMOS technologies on 0.5 pF load.

| Project | Clock limit* | Power overhead** | Area overhead | Redundancy |
|-------------------------------------|--------------|------------------|-------------------------------|---------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | 300 MHz | 2.46 + 0.82 mW | 4225 + 439 standard cells | 1 flag line |
| Bus Invert (8-bit segmented) | 550 MHz | 2.81 + 0.81 mW | 5856 + 1555 standard cells | 9 flag lines |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | 933 MHz | 6.17 + 2.27 mW | 3536 + 2755 standard cells | No redundancy |
| hihrTS (8-bit segmented) | 1000 MHz | 5.75 + 2.36 mW | 2837 + 2709 standard cells | No redundancy |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | 1033 MHz | 3.5 + 1.3 mW | 1857 + 1326 standard cells | No redundancy |

Following data describe the implemented techniques, making use of libraries from 40 nm static CMOS technologies on 0.5 pF load.

| Project | Clock limit* | Power overhead** | Area overhead | Redundancy |
|-------------------------------------|--------------|------------------|-------------------------------|---------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | 350 MHz | 2.51 + 0.28 mW | 3654 + 182 standard cells | 1 flag line |
| Bus Invert (8-bit segmented) | 600 MHz | 2.18 + 0.63 mW | 3451 + 912 standard cells | 9 flag lines |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | 1000 MHz | 5.62 + 1.79 mW | 2838 + 2135 standard cells | No redundancy |
| hihrTS (8-bit segmented) | 1000 MHz | 5.15 + 1.53 mW | 2490 + 1633 standard cells | No redundancy |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | 1033 MHz | 3 + 0.92 mW | 1338 + 694 standard cells | No redundancy |

| Project | Clock limit* | Power overhead** | Area overhead | Redundancy |
|-------------------------------------|--------------|------------------|------------------------------|---------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | 375 MHz | 1.67 + 0.23 mW | 1015 + 129 standard cells | 1 flag line |
| Bus Invert (8-bit segmented) | 700 MHz | 1.83 + 0.62 mW | 1473 + 562 standard cells | 9 flag lines |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | 1167 MHz | 4.39 + 1.59 mW | 825 + 955 standard cells | No redundancy |
| hihrTS (8-bit segmented) | 1167 MHz | 4.13 + 1.46 mW | 808 + 871 standard cells | No redundancy |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | 1200 MHz | 2.55 + 0.87 mW | 613 + 399 standard cells | No redundancy |

Following data are obtained with libraries from 32 nm static CMOS technologies on 0.5 pF load.

* assuming input delay = 15% clock period, output delay = 10% clock period

** comprehensive of dynamic and static power consumption at the maximum working frequency (thus values are not directly comparable)

4. Switching activity analysis

According to the dynamic power model of bus lines

 $P_{dyn} = \alpha C_L V_{swing}^2 f_{ck}$

dynamic power depends linearly on the line switching activity α , which is the probability of a commutation for each line. Evaluation of switching activity can be performed through Laplace definition, as the number of occurrences divided for the total bit number.

Collected data confirm Bus Inverter to be generically valid, but its effectiveness may dramatically differ from case to case, as shown.

It can be noted than HIHRTS tends to flatten switching activity from almost every value (high or low as it may be) to an average 0.3 - 0.5 switching activity, with best results with highly-transient traces. A minor variant of HIHRTS, named Double Keying HIHRTS, consisting of another XOR port added to the logic and another bit used as decoding key, statistically performs worse than the single keying counterpart. It is shown only for comparison.

It is important to observe that as far as University of Catania variant technique is concerned, this model is inadequate to evaluate the effective reduction in power consumption, because this technique also considers the capacitance. Collected data are therefore scarcely relevant in regard of this technique. Better characterizations for such variant would be obtained evaluating the product αC_L .

Note that the following data do not take into account redundancy lines (if present).

| Random input (72 bits) | Reference: $a = 0.356$ | Improvement |
|---|------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.349$ | -1.95% |
| UniCT Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.496$ | +39.45% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.467$ | +31.25% |
| Double keying hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.503$ | +41.2% |

It is here shown how uncorrelated (random generated) input strings determine bad performance for all the cited techniques. Improvement provided by Bus Inverter for random bits is weak and realistically not worth the area and power cost of the components.

| Gray code input (72 bits) | Reference: $\alpha = 0.014$ | Improvement |
|---|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.014$ | 0.00% |
| UniCT Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.014$ | 0.00% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.036$ | +157.14% |
| Double keying hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.035$ | +148.0% |

Inputs with strong preexisting coding provide similar effects, as none of the module manages to improve the switching activity further: Bus Inverter determines no advantage in inverting the bus, and thus leaves the input unchanged, while additional coding from HIHRTS even worsen the switching activity.

| Fully-transient input (72 bits) | Reference: $\alpha = 1$ | Improvement |
|---|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.0$ | negative infinite |
| UniCT Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 1$ | 0.00% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.0140$ | -98.61% |
| Double keying hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.514$ | -48.6% |

Another extreme study case regards sequences of strings in which every bit is continuously changed. This situation is the ideal case for Bus Inverter, as it manages to nullify the number of transitions. HIHRTS is also very effective, as it implicitly transforms the entire sequence into a Gray code (almost single transition per string).

| 16-bit block-transient traffic | Reference: $\alpha = 0.525$ | Improvement |
|---|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.4$ | -23.81% |
| UniCT Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.525$ | 0.00% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.447$ | -14.81% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.190$ | -36.11% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.25$ | -52.38% |
| Double keying hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.463$ | -11.78% |

This scheme makes use of sequences of binary strings where groups of 16 adjacent bits are changed together. What is obtained is an average input switching activity, making the case more realistic. Segmented Bus Inverter shows more effective than the single-block counterpart: every standard module can exploit the characteristics of the string segment and choose whether or not to invert the line. HIHRTS shows very effective, especially the modular version.

| 8-bit block-transient traffic | Reference: $\alpha = 0.511$ | Improvement |
|---|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.43$ | -15.85% |
| UniCT Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.511$ | 0.00% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.45$ | -11.94% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.23$ | -54.99% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.40$ | -21.72% |
| Double keying hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.44$ | -13.84% |

This scheme is similar to the previous one, and results shown are consistent with what previously observed for average input switching activities. It confirms that better performance can be achieved through segmented versions when the traces present some spatial locality.

| Highly-transient traffic | Reference: $\alpha = 0.752$ | Improvement |
|---|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.247$ | -67.15% |
| UniCT Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.752$ | 0.00% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.172$ | -77.13% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.180$ | -76,00% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.217$ | -71.14% |
| Double keying hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.535$ | -28.80% |

With high switching activity as input, all the techniques perform efficiently.

Application-oriented analysis for the indicated data types performed on the testbench as follows:

| MP3 music files | Reference: $\alpha = 0.492$ | Improvement |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.448$ | -8.94% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.488$ | -0.81% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.361$ | -26.63% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.486$ | -1.22% |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.493$ | +0.20% |

| PDF text files | Reference: $\alpha = 0.464$ | Improvement |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | α = 0.429 | -7.54% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.478$ | +3.02% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | α = 0.352 | -24.14% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.480$ | +3.45% |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.481$ | +3.66% |

| JPG picture files | Reference: $\alpha = 0.488$ | Improvement |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.444$ | -9.02% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.491$ | +0.61% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.359$ | -26.43% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.492$ | +0.82% |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.489$ | +0.20% |

| TXT text files | Reference: $\alpha = 0.327$ | Improvement |
|---------------------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.327$ | 0.00% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.478$ | +46.18% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | α = 0.310 | -5.20% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.478$ | +46.18% |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.403$ | +23.24% |

| WMV video files | Reference: $\alpha = 0.488$ | Improvement |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.445$ | -8.81% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.485$ | -0,61% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.358$ | -26.64% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.481$ | -1.43% |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.490$ | +0.41% |

| YUV-CIF video files | Reference: $\alpha = 0.291$ | Improvement |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.281$ | -3.44% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.510$ | +75.26% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | α = 0.233 | -19.93% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.552$ | +89.69% |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.281$ | -3.44% |

| YUV-QCIF video files | Reference: $\alpha = 0.311$ | Improvement |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Bus Invert (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.296$ | -4.82% |
| hihrTS (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.512$ | +64.63% |
| Bus Invert (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.249$ | -19.94% |
| hihrTS (8-bit composed system) | $\alpha = 0.552$ | +77.50% |
| XOR PR (72-bit single-block) | $\alpha = 0.298$ | -4.18% |

5. Comparison of power consumption on single link

A complete comparison of different study cases to estimate power saving has been carried out. Data are collected for the encoder-decoder couples able to work at a nominal frequency, synthesized through different DSM technologies, assuming the following model:

$P = P_{cverhead} + N\alpha C_L V_{swing}^2 f_{ck} + R\alpha_R C_L V_{swing}^2 f_{ck}$

where $P_{overhead}$ is the power consumption of the modules (synthesized with the proper load and correspondent technology at the nominal frequency f_{ck}) N is the number of bits of the formal bus, R denotes the number of flag lines (redundancy). For simplicity, *flag lines' switching activity* $\alpha_R = 50\%$ is assumed and $P_{overhead}$ is computed with $\alpha_{INPUT_BUS} = 50\%$.

Power consumption due to redundancy lines never exceeds 10% in the simulations, so these assumptions can be considered reliable.

Proper characterization of the switching activity α_R for the redundancy lines has been performed on the segmented version of Bus Inverter, showing the following results:

| Format | Switching activity |
|----------|--------------------|
| MP3 | 0,452 |
| PDF | 0,399 |
| JPG | 0,442 |
| TXT | 0,115 |
| WMV | 0,444 |
| YUV-CIF | 0,145 |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,162 |

The characterization has been performed for generic values and wires of different lengths and metal levels, showing major relevance of the capacitive load. Reference power value is chosen as the dynamic power consumption of the bus when no encoder/decoder module is connected

$P = N\alpha_{rej}C_L V_{swing}^2 f_{ck}$

Collected data show that only those techniques capable of relevant reductions in switching activity (segmented BI in particular) manage to sustain the hard expense of power arising from the mere presence of the encoder-decoder system, and thus to provide a reduction in energy consumption.

Subsequently, performance may differ dramatically for each trace and for each encoder-decoder couple, depending on how effective the module is on the given data pattern.

Load capacitance plays an important role, as well: heavily charged buses perform better than light ones, and only the final stage of the encoder module is affected. In general, this is the determinant factor in modules' performance and the *break-even point is found in 1.5 pF* (approximately 1 mm wire in 65 nm metal 8) for segmented Bus Inverter, which proved the most effective technique (see below). As far as working frequencies are concerned, it is shown that study cases at lower frequencies tend to provide better performance, though difference can be considered slight.

Data are not collected for University of Catania's variant of Bus Inverter, because this evaluation is inaccurate for the cited technique.

Following data assume 0.5 pF as bus load and 0.1 pF as internal chip load for common data formats.

WMV

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|-------------|-----------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,448 | 1 | 1,6 | 3,90 | 0,06 | 5,56 | 29,80% |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,361 | 9 | 1,03 | 3,15 | 0,54 | 4,72 | 10,11% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,488 | o | 1,59 | 4,25 | 0,00 | 5,84 | 36,28% |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,486 | o | 1,49 | 4,23 | 0,00 | 5,72 | 33,54% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | o | 1,11 | 4,30 | 0,00 | 5,41 | 26,10% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 4,29 | | | | | | | | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,429 | 1 | 1,6 | 3,74 | 0,06 | 5,40 | 33,53% |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 1,03 | 3,07 | 0,54 | 4,64 | 14,81% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 1,59 | 4,16 | 0,00 | 5,75 | 42,35% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | o | 1,49 | 4,18 | 0,00 | 5,67 | 40.31% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,481 | 0 | 1,11 | 4,19 | 0,00 | 5,30 | 31,12% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 4,04 | | | | | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,444 | 1 | 1,6 | 3,87 | 0,06 | 5,53 | 30.04% |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,359 | 9 | 1,03 | 3,13 | 0,54 | 4,70 | 10.60% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | 0 | 1,59 | 4,28 | 0,00 | 5,87 | 38,01% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,492 | 0 | 1,49 | 4,29 | 0,00 | 5,78 | 35,87% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,489 | 0 | 1,11 | 4,26 | 0,00 | 5,37 | 26,31% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 4,25 JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 85 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy nower | Total nower | Improvement |
| Load (oE) | 0.5 | BL72 | 0.327 | 1 | 1.6 | 2.85 | 0.08 | 4 51 | 58 20% |
| Supply (1/) | 1.1 | BI R | 0.31 | 0 | 1.03 | 2,00 | 0.54 | 4.28 | 50,07% |
| Erecuency (MHz) | 200 | HINRTS 72 | 0.479 | 0 | 1,55 | 4.16 | 0.00 | 5.75 | 101 00% |
| Switching activity | 0 327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.478 | 0 | 1,00 | 4.16 | 0.00 | 5.65 | 08 48% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.403 | 0 | 1.11 | 3.51 | 0.00 | 4.62 | 82 21% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2.85 | | | | | | | | |
| | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,445 | 1 | 1,8 | 3,88 | 0.06 | 5,54 | 30,25% |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,358 | 9 | 1,03 | 3,12 | 0,54 | 4,69 | 10,40% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 1,59 | 4,23 | 0.00 | 5,82 | 36,78% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | 0 | 1,49 | 4,19 | 0.00 | 5,68 | 33,81% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,49 | 0 | 1,11 | 4,27 | 0,00 | 5,38 | 26,52% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | ww | |
| Reference (mW) | 4,25 | | | | | | | | |

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|-------|------------|--------------------|---|----------|-----------|-------------------------------|----------------------|---------------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | BI 8 | 0.361 | 9 | 2.31 | 6.29 | 1.09 | 9.69 | 13.02% |
| Erequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.488 | 0 | 3.15 | 8.50 | 0.00 | 11.65 | 35.93% |
| Switching activity | 0.492 | HINRTS 8 | 0.498 | 0 | 3 | 8.47 | 0.00 | 11.47 | 33.78% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOP 72 | 0.403 | 0 | 1.8 | 8.50 | 0.00 | 10.30 | 21,20% |
| Lond sonle factor | 12 | AUR 72 | 0,460 | filmer | 1,0 | 0,00 | 0,00 | 10,08 | 21,20% |
| Deference (mM/) | 0.57 | | | #ines | CONV . | FISAA | THAA | mvv | |
| Reference (mwy) | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 2,31 | 6,13 | 1,09 | 9,53 | 17,90% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,15 | 8,33 | 0,00 | 11,48 | 41,98% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | 0 | 3 | 8,36 | 0,00 | 11,36 | 40,56% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,481 | 0 | 1,8 | 8,38 | 0,00 | 10,18 | 25,93% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 8,08 | | | | | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,359 | 9 | 2,31 | 6,26 | 1,09 | 9,65 | 13,54% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | 0 | 3,15 | 8,56 | 0,00 | 11.71 | 37,66% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,492 | o | 3 | 8.57 | 0.00 | 11.57 | 36,10% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.489 | 0 | 1.8 | 8.52 | 0.00 | 10.32 | 21.37% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 8.50 | | | | 2007 | | 100 M | 165 | |
| treference (mitt) | ID/S | | | | | | | | |
| | 510 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | BI 8 | 0,31 | 9 | 2,31 | 5,40 | 1,09 | 8,80 | 54,46% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,15 | 8,33 | 0,00 | 11,48 | 101,46% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | o | 3 | 8,33 | 0,00 | 11,33 | 98,83% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | o | 1.8 | 7,02 | 0,00 | 8,82 | 54,83% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5 70 | | | | | | | | |
| () Second Second | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0.5 | | 9 | 1990 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - | | Sec. Sec. | A COLORISATION AND A COLORISA | South and the second | E Transfer Stranger |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | BI 9 | 0.358 | 0 | 2 31 | 6.24 | 1.09 | 9.64 | 13 3495 |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HILLETS 72 | 0.485 | 0 | 2.15 | 8 45 | 0.00 | 11.60 | 36 43% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | нисто /2 | 0.491 | 0 | 3,10 | 8.28 | 0.00 | 11 38 | 33.95% |
| Bur size | 72 | NOR 72 | 0.40 | 0 | 10 | 0,50 | 0,00 | 10.24 | 21 629 |
| ous size | 12 | AUR /2 | 0,48 | | 1,0 | 0,04 | 0,00 | 10,34 | 21,00% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mvv | mvv | mvv | |
| Reference (mW) | 8,50 | | | | | | | | |
| | WMV | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|-----------------------|--------------|---------------------------|------------------------|-----------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,361 | 9 | 3,09 | 7,86 | 1,36 | 12,31 | 14,91% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.488 | 0 | 3.04 | 10.63 | 0.00 | 14.57 | 35 98% |
| Switching activity | 0.492 | HINRTS 8 | 0.488 | 0 | 3.75 | 10.50 | 0.00 | 14 34 | 33 78% |
| Bur citto | 72 | YOP 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 2.25 | 10.74 | 0.00 | 12.00 | 21,20% |
| Dus size | 12 | AUR 72 | 0,460 | | 2,20 | 10,75 | 0,00 | 12,00 | 21,20 /8: |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | BUAN | mvv | mvv | mvv | |
| Reference (mW) | 10,72 | | | | | | | | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 3,09 | 7,67 | 1,36 | 12,12 | 19,91% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,94 | 10,41 | 0,00 | 14,35 | 42,00% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | 0 | 3,75 | 10,45 | 0,00 | 14,20 | 40,56% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.481 | 0 | 2.25 | 10.48 | 0.00 | 12.73 | 25.93% |
| Load scale factor | 31 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 10,11 PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,359 | 9 | 3,09 | 7,82 | 1,36 | 12,27 | 15,45% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | 0 | 3,94 | 10.69 | 0.00 | 14.63 | 37.68% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 3.75 | 10.72 | 0.00 | 14.47 | 36.10% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.489 | 0 | 2.25 | 10.65 | 0.00 | 12.90 | 21.37% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | Hines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 10.63 | | | mines | | | 1000 | 1.000 | |
| Acielence (IIII) | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | BI 8 | 0,31 | 9 | 3,09 | 6,75 | 1,36 | 11,20 | 57,30% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,94 | 10,41 | 0,00 | 14,35 | 101,50% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,75 | 10,41 | 0,00 | 14,16 | 98,83% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 2,25 | 8,78 | 0,00 | 11,03 | 54,83% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7.12 TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 0.000 - 100000 | nandra na standarda da | | | | | and a control of the Control of the | 2012 March 1997 Party 2 |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,358 | 9 | 3,09 | 7,80 | 1,36 | 12,25 | 15,24% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 3,94 | 10,56 | 0.00 | 14,50 | 38,45% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | o | 3.75 | 10.48 | 0,00 | 14.23 | 33,85% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.40 | 0 | 2.25 | 10.67 | 0.00 | 12.92 | 21.58% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | 1000 | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 10.63 | | | Contract of the | | 0.025973 | 22223 | | |
| (service (((()) | WMV | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|-------|----------------------|--------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|---------------|------------------|----------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | (1000) (1000) (1000) | 10/1000 | 200 | 2012240 | | 12102 | | 20000000 |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,488 | 0 | 4,72 | 12,75 | 0,00 | 17,47 | 35,89% |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRISS | 0,486 | u | 4,49 | 12,70 | 0,00 | 17,19 | 33,70% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | 0 | 2,69 | 12,89 | 0,00 | 15,58 | 21,12% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mVV | mW | mW | |
| Reterence (mW) | 12,86 | | | | | | | | |
| | MF3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 4,72 | 12,49 | 0,00 | 17,21 | 41,94% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.48 | 0 | 4,49 | 12,55 | 0,00 | 17,04 | 40,47% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,481 | 0 | 2,69 | 12,57 | 0,00 | 15,26 | 25,85% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | wW | |
| Reference (mW) | 12,13 | | | | | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | 0 | 4,72 | 12,83 | 0,00 | 17,55 | 37,62% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,492 | 0 | 4,49 | 12,86 | 0,00 | 17,35 | 36,02% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,489 | 0 | 2,69 | 12,78 | 0,00 | 15,47 | 21,30% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 12,75 | | | | | | | | |
| | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0.5 | | , | Contraction of the Contraction of the | | 1000 P.C.1100 | | anano karnen / | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 4,72 | 12,49 | 0.00 | 17.21 | 101,40% |
| Switching activity | 0.327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.478 | 0 | 4,49 | 12.49 | 0.00 | 16,98 | 98.71% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 2,69 | 10.53 | 0.00 | 13.22 | 54,72% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 8,55 | | | | | | | | |
| | ТХТ | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | F |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 4.72 | 12.68 | 0.00 | 17.40 | 36,39% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | 0 | 4.49 | 12.57 | 0,00 | 17.06 | 33,77% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.49 | 0 | 2,69 | 12,81 | 0.00 | 15,50 | 21,50% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 12,75 | | | | | | | | |
| 8 2 | WMV | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|-------|------------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 11 | | | | | | | | |
| Ferminant (MII-) | 750 | LIBUTTO 72 | 0.400 | 0 | 5.04 | 15.04 | 0.00 | 21.00 | 00 + 497 |
| Frequency (MH2) | 750 | HIRK13 /2 | 0,400 | | 5,84 | 10,04 | 0,00 | 21,00 | 30,14% |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRISE | U,480 | 0 | 0,00 | 15,88 | 0,00 | 21,53 | 33,83% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | 0 | 3,39 | 16,11 | 0,00 | 19,50 | 21,29% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 16,07 | | | | | | | | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.478 | 0 | 5.94 | 15.62 | 0.00 | 21.56 | 42 20% |
| Switching activity | 0.464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.48 | 0 | 5.85 | 15.68 | 0.00 | 21.33 | 40 72% |
| Bus size | 72 | YOR 72 | 0.481 | 0 | 3 30 | 15.71 | 0.00 | 10 10 | 26 03% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | Hines | mW. | m10/ | mW | mW | |
| Deference (mW) | 15.16 | | | milles | | 11114 | | | |
| (Nelefence (IIIV) | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0.5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.491 | 0 | 5.94 | 16.04 | 0.00 | 21.98 | 37 87% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | HILLETS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 5.85 | 18.07 | 0.00 | 21,20 | 36 26% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.480 | 0 | 3 30 | 15.08 | 0.00 | 10.37 | 21 47% |
| Load casts factor | 4 | AUR 12 | 0,100 | Hiner | 0,00 | 10,00 | 0,00 m14/ | 10,01 | a.1.71 /s |
| Load scale factor | | | | mines | mvv | mvv | mvv | myy | |
| Reference (mw) | 10,84 | | | | | | | | |
| | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 5,94 | 15,62 | 0,00 | 21,56 | 101,78% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | 0 | 5,65 | 15,62 | 0,00 | 21,27 | 99,06% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 3,39 | 13,17 | 0,00 | 16,56 | 54,97% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 10.68 | | | | | | | | |
| | тхт | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | ••••• | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.485 | 0 | 5.94 | 15.84 | 0.00 | 21.78 | 36 64% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | нисте о | 0.481 | 0 | 5.85 | 15 71 | 0.00 | 21.28 | 34 0034 |
| Bue size | 72 | VOD 72 | 0.40 | 0 | 3 30 | 18.04 | 0.00 | 10 40 | 31 679/ |
| Load coals factor | 12 | AUR 12 | 0,95 | Hines | 0,08 | 10,01 | 0,00 | 18,40 | 21,07 /8 |
| Defense i actor | 15.04 | | | mines | anow. | 11144 | ITIVY | IIIIV | |
| reference (mW) | 10,94 | | | | | | | | |
| | WMV | | | | | | | | |

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Load (pF) 0.5 BI 72 0.448 1 1.26 3.56 0.08 4. Supply (V) 1.05 BI 8 0.361 9 0.78 2.87 0.50 4. Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.488 0 1.26 3.87 0.00 5. Switching activity 0.492 HIHRTS 8 0.486 0 1.19 3.86 0.00 5. Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.493 0 0.7 3.91 0.00 4. Load scale factor 1 #fines mW mW mW mW Reference (mW) 3.91 mP3 | 87 24,73% 14 6,05% 13 31,45% 05 29,25% 61 18,13% W power Improvement 72 28,16% 07 10,51% 05 37,23% |
|--|---|
| Supply (V) 1.05 B18 0.361 9 0.78 2.87 0.50 4. Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.488 0 1.26 3.87 0.00 5. Switching activity 0.492 HIHRTS 8 0.486 0 1.19 3.86 0.00 5. Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.493 0 0.7 3.91 0.00 4. Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW Reference (mW) 3.91 . <td>14 0.05% 13 31,45% 05 29,25% 61 18,13% W </td> | 14 0.05% 13 31,45% 05 29,25% 61 18,13% W |
| Frequency (MHz) 200 HIRTS 72 0.488 0 1.26 3.87 0.00 5. Switching activity 0,492 HIRTS 8 0.488 0 1,19 3.86 0,00 5. Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,493 0 0.7 3.91 0.00 4. Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW mW Reference (mW) 3.91 | 13 31,45% 05 29,25% 61 18,13% W |
| Switching activity 0,492 HIRRTS 8 0,486 0 1,19 3,86 0,00 5, 3,91 Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,493 0 0,7 3,91 0,00 4, Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW m Reference (mW) 3,91 | D5 29.25% 61 18,13% W power Improvement 72 28,16% D7 10,51% D5 37,23% |
| Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,493 0 0,7 3,91 0,00 4, 4 Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW mW mW m Reference (mW) 3,91 MP3 mW | 61 18,13% W 2000 Improvement 72 28,16% 07 10,51% 05 37,23% |
| Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW <td>W power Improvement 72 28.16% 17 10.51% 15 37.23%</td> | W power Improvement 72 28.16% 17 10.51% 15 37.23% |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total Load (pF) 0.5 BI 72 0.429 1 1.26 3.41 0.08 4. Supply (V) 1.05 BI 8 0.352 9 0.78 2.79 0.60 4. Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 1.26 3.79 0.00 5. | power Improvement 72 28,16% 37 10,51% 35 37,23% |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total Load (pF) 0.5 B172 0.429 1 1,26 3,41 0.06 4, Supply (V) 1.05 B18 0,352 9 0,78 2,79 0,50 4, Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0,478 0 1,26 3,79 0,00 5, | power Improvement 72 28,16% 07 10,51% 05 37,23% |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total Load (pF) 0.5 BI72 0.429 1 1,26 3,41 0.06 4, Supply (V) 1.05 BI8 0.352 9 0.78 2,79 0.50 4, Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 1,26 3,79 0.00 5, | power Improvement 72 28,16% 97 10,51% 95 37,23% |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total Load (pF) 0.5 BI 72 0.429 1 1.26 3.41 0.06 4, Supply (V) 1.05 BI 8 0.352 9 0.78 2.79 0.60 4, Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.476 0 1.26 3.79 0.00 5, | power Improvement 72 28,16% 07 10,51% 05 37,23% |
| Load (pF) 0.5 BI 72 0.429 1 1.26 3.41 0.08 4, Supply (V) 1.05 BI 8 0.352 9 0.78 2.79 0.50 4, Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 1.26 3.79 0.00 5, | 72 28,16% 07 10,51% 05 37,23% |
| Supply (V) 1.05 BI 8 0.352 9 0.78 2.79 0.50 4. Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 1.26 3.79 0.00 5. | 07 10,51% 05 37,23% |
| Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0,478 0 1,28 3,79 0,00 5, | 05 37,23% |
| | |
| Switching activity 0,464 HIHRTS 8 0,48 0 1,19 3,81 0,00 5, | 35,76% |
| Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,481 0 0,7 3,82 0,00 4, | 52 22,67% |
| Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW m | W |
| Reference (mW) 3.68 | |
| PDF | |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total | power improvement |
| Load (pF) 0.5 BI72 0.444 1 1.26 3.52 0.06 4. | 84 24,93% |
| Supply (V) 1.05 B18 0.359 9 0.78 2.85 0.50 4 | 13 6.51% |
| Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.491 0 126 3.90 0.00 5 | 16 33 14% |
| Switching activity 0.488 HIHRTS 8 0.492 0 119 3.91 0.00 5 | 10 31 54% |
| Busicipe 72 XOP 72 0499 0 07 3.88 0.00 4 | 58 18 28% |
| Local scale factor 1 fillings mW mW mW mW | AN I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I |
| Lood State lactor i miles inter inv inv inv inv inv inv inv | |
| JPG | |
| | |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total | power Improvement |
| Load (pF) 0.5 B1/2 0.327 1 1.26 2.60 0.06 3. | 31 00,07% |
| Supply (V) 1,05 BI8 0,31 9 0,78 2,46 0,50 3, | 74 43,96% |
| Frequency (MHz) 200 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 1.26 3.79 0.00 5. | 05 94,72% |
| Switching activity 0,327 HIHRTS 8 0,478 0 1,19 3,79 0,00 4, | 98 92,02% |
| Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,403 0 0,7 3,20 0,00 3, | 90 50,21% |
| Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW m | w |
| Reference (mW) 2,60 | |
| ТХТ | |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total | power Improvement |
| Load (pF) 0.5 BI 72 0.445 1 1.26 3.53 0.06 4. | 85 25,14% |
| Supply (V) 1.05 BI8 0.358 9 0.78 2.84 0.50 4. | 12 6,30% |
| Frequency (MHz) 200 HIRTS 72 0,485 0 1,26 3,85 0,00 5 | 11 31,91% |
| Switching activity 0,488 HIHRTS 8 0,481 0 1,19 3,82 0,00 5. | 01 29,29% |
| Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.49 0 0.7 3,89 0.00 4 | 18,48% |
| Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW m | W |
| Reference (mW) 3.87 | 1000 |
| WAN | |

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|-------|------------------------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|-------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,361 | 9 | 1,74 | 5,73 | 0,99 | 8,46 | 8,35% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,488 | 0 | 2,53 | 7,75 | 0,00 | 10,28 | 31,58% |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,486 | 0 | 2,37 | 7,72 | 0,00 | 10,09 | 29,12% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | 0 | 1,4 | 7,83 | 0,00 | 9,23 | 18,13% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7,81 | | | | | | | | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 5000 0 0000 | | | | | House and a second of the second of | 000000000000000000000000000000000000000 | |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | B18 | 0.352 | 9 | 1.74 | 5.59 | 0.99 | 8.32 | 12.95% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.478 | 0 | 2.53 | 7.59 | 0.00 | 10.12 | 37.36% |
| Switching activity | 0.464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.48 | 0 | 2 37 | 7.62 | 0.00 | 9.99 | 35.62% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.481 | 0 | 14 | 7.84 | 0.00 | 9.04 | 22.67% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7.37 | | | 10000000 | 10000 | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | BI 8 | 0.359 | 9 | 1,74 | 5,70 | 0,99 | 8,43 | 8.83% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.491 | 0 | 2.53 | 7,80 | 0.00 | 10.33 | 33,27% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 2.37 | 7,81 | 0,00 | 10,18 | 31,41% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.489 | 0 | 1,4 | 7,76 | 0,00 | 9,16 | 18,28% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7,75 | | | | | | | | |
| | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,31 | 9 | 1,74 | 4,92 | 0,99 | 7,65 | 47,43% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,53 | 7,59 | 0,00 | 10,12 | 94,91% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,37 | 7,59 | 0,00 | 9,96 | 91,83% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 1,4 | 6,40 | 0,00 | 7,80 | 50,21% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5,19 | | | | | | | | |
| | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,358 | 9 | 1,74 | 5,68 | 0,99 | 8,42 | 8,63% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 2,53 | 7,70 | 0,00 | 10,23 | 32,04% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | 0 | 2,37 | 7,64 | 0,00 | 10,01 | 29,16% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,49 | 0 | 1,4 | 7,78 | 0,00 | 9,18 | 18,48% |
| Load scale factor | - T | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7,75 | | | | | | | | |
| | WMV | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | 2 | 2000 | | | 2 | 200500000000000 |
|--------------------|-------|-----------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-----------------|
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pr) | 0,0 | - | | | | | 1.01 | 10.00 | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,361 | 9 | 2,26 | 7,10 | 1,24 | 10,66 | 9,22% |
| Frequency (MHZ) | 0.00 | HIHRTS /2 | 0,485 | U | 3,10 | 9,08 | 0,00 | 12,83 | 31,40% |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRISS | 0,460 | U | 2,97 | 9,04 | 0,00 | 12,01 | 29,20% |
| Bus size | 12 | XUR 72 | 0,493 | | 1,75 | 9,78 | 0,00 | 11,03 | 18,13% |
| Load scale factor | 0.70 | | | #ines | mvv | mvv | mvv | mvv | |
| Reference (mvv) | 9,70 | | | | | | | | |
| | MIT 3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 2,26 | 6,99 | 1,24 | 10,49 | 13,88% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,15 | 9,49 | 0.00 | 12,64 | 37,23% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | 0 | 2,97 | 9,53 | 0,00 | 12,50 | 35,70% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | D,481 | 0 | 1,75 | 9,55 | 0.00 | 11,30 | 22,67% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 9,21 | | | | | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,359 | 9 | 2,26 | 7,12 | 1,24 | 10,62 | 9,71% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | 0 | 3,15 | 9,74 | 0,00 | 12,89 | 33,14% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,492 | 0 | 2,97 | 9,76 | 0,00 | 12,73 | 31,49% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,489 | 0 | 1,75 | 9,70 | 0,00 | 11,45 | 18,28% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 9,68 | | | | | | | | |
| | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 80 | 5 S | 15 | | 7.5 | 2623 | 12 | 4 |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | B18 | 0,31 | 9 | 2,26 | 6,15 | 1,24 | 9,65 | 48,74% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,15 | 9,49 | 0,00 | 12,64 | 94,72% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,97 | 9,49 | 0,00 | 12,46 | 91,94% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 1,75 | 8,00 | 0,00 | 9,75 | 50,21% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 6,49 | | | | | | | | |
| | тхт | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,358 | 9 | 2,26 | 7,10 | 1,24 | 10,60 | 9,50% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 3,15 | 9,62 | 0,00 | 12,77 | 31,91% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | 0 | 2,97 | 9,55 | 0,00 | 12,52 | 29,23% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,49 | 0 | 1,75 | 9,72 | 0,00 | 11,47 | 18,48% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 9,68 | | | | | | | | |
| | WMV | | | | | | | | |
Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|---|--|--|--|--|--|---|--|---|---|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,361 | 9 | 2,81 | 8,60 | 1,49 | 12,90 | 10,06% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.488 | 0 | 3.77 | 11.62 | 0.00 | 15.39 | 31,36% |
| Switching activity | 0 492 | HIHRTS 8 | 0 488 | 0 | 3.55 | 11.57 | 0.00 | 15.12 | 29.08% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.493 | 0 | 21 | 11 74 | 0.00 | 13.84 | 18 13% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | illines | mW | mM | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 11 72 | | | | 0000 | 1000 | S10.00 | | |
| (int) | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,381 | 9 | 2,81 | 8,60 | 1,49 | 12,90 | 16,70% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,77 | 11,38 | 0,00 | 15,15 | 37,14% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | 0 | 3,55 | 11,43 | 0,00 | 14,98 | 35,58% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.481 | 0 | 2,1 | 11,45 | 0,00 | 13,55 | 22,87% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 11,05 | | | | | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | BI 8 | 0.361 | 9 | 2.81 | 8.60 | 1.49 | 12.90 | 10,96% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.491 | 0 | 3.77 | 11.69 | 0.00 | 15.46 | 33.06% |
| Switching activity | 0 488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 3.55 | 11 72 | 0.00 | 15.27 | 31 37% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.489 | 0 | 21 | 11.65 | 0.00 | 13.75 | 18 28% |
| Load scale factor | | (ACC 2010) | 52537.22 | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | Sec. 2403 |
| Reference (mW) | 11.62 | | | | 20202 | 0.0003 | 0000000 | 2020 | |
| (character (init) | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pE) | 0.5 | | | | | | | NUMBER OF STREET | |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | BLS | 0.361 | 9 | 2.81 | 8.60 | 1.49 | 12.90 | 85 80% |
| Erequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.478 | 0 | 3.77 | 11.38 | 0.00 | 15 15 | 04 50% |
| Switching activity | 0 327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.478 | 0 | 3.55 | 11.38 | 0.00 | 14 03 | 91 77% |
| Bus size | 72 | YOR 72 | 0.403 | 0 | 21 | 0.60 | 0.00 | 11,70 | 50.21% |
| they be up the the to | | | | | | | | | |
| Load scale factor | 1 | AUR /2 | 0,400 | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) | 1 | AGR 12 | 0,405 | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) | 1 7,79 TXT | A0R 12 | 0,403 | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) | 1 7,79 TXT 40 | Project | Switching activity | #lines | mW | mW Bus power | mW Bedundancy nower | mW | Improvement |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) | 1 7,79 TXT 40 0.5 | Project | Switching activity | #lines Redundancy | mW Overhead | mW Bus power | mW Redundancy power | mW Total power | Improvement |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supple /// | 1 7,79 TXT 40 0,5 1.05 | Project | Switching activity | #lines Redundancy | Overhead | e,ou mW Bus power 8.60 | mW Redundancy power | mW Total power | Improvement |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MH=) | 1 7,79 TXT 40 0,5 1,05 500 | Project BI 8 HINDTE 72 | Switching activity | #ines Redundancy 9 | 0verhead 2,81 3,77 | 8,60 11,55 | mW Redundancy power 1,49 | mW Total power 12,90 15,32 | Improvement |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 1 7,79 TXT 40 0,5 1,05 600 0.488 | Project BI 8 HIHRTS 72 HIMRTS 72 | 5,403 Switching activity 0,361 0,485 0,481 | #lines Redundancy 9 0 | Overhead 2,81 3,77 3,55 | 8,60 mW 8,60 11,55 11,45 | Redundancy power | mW Total power 12,90 15,32 15,00 | Improvement 10,98% 31,83% 29,11% |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) Switching activity Bus erre | 1 7,79 TXT 40 0,5 1,05 600 0,488 72 | Project BI 8 HIHRTS 72 HIHRTS 8 XOR 72 | 0,403 Switching activity 0,361 0,485 0,481 0,46 | #lines Redundancy 9 0 0 | 2.1 mW Overhead 2,81 3,77 3,55 2,1 | 8,60 mW 8,60 11,55 11,45 11,45 | | mW Total power 12,90 15,32 15,00 13,77 | Improvement 10,96% 31,83% 29,11% 19,43% |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) Switching activity Bus size Load scale factor | 1 7.79 TXT 40 0.5 1.05 600 0.488 72 1 | Project BI 8 HIHRTS 72 HIHRTS 8 XOR 72 | 0,403 Switching activity 0,361 0,485 0,481 0,49 | #ines Redundancy 9 0 0 0 0 | 2.1 mW 2.81 3.77 3.55 2.1 | 8,60 mW 8,60 11,55 11,45 11,67 mW | mW Redundancy power 1,49 0,00 0,00 0,00 | mW Total power 12.90 15.32 15.00 13.77 mW | Improvement 10,96% 31,83% 29,11% 18,48% |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) Switching activity Bus size Load scale factor | 1 7.79 TXT 40 0.5 1.05 600 0.488 72 1 | Project BI 8 HIHRTS 72 HIHRTS 8 XOR 72 | 0,403 Switching activity 0,361 0,485 0,481 0,49 | #ines Redundancy 9 0 0 0 0 #lines | 2.81 2.81 3.77 3.55 2.1 mW | 8,60 mW 8,60 11,55 11,45 11,67 mW | mW Redundancy power 1.49 0,00 0,00 0,00 mW | mW Total power 12,90 15,32 15,00 13,77 mW | Improvement 10,96% 31,83% 29,11% 16,48% |

| Tech (m) 40 Project Switching settivity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Imporvement Loss (p) 78 HHRTS 72 0.488 0 4.75 14.63 0.00 18.24 23.255 Switching activity 0.482 0 4.47 14.47 0.00 18.24 23.255 Load stafe factor 1 XOR 72 0.483 0 4.47 14.47 0.00 18.24 23.255 Load stafe factor 1 XOR 72 0.483 0 4.47 14.27 0.00 18.24 23.255 Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load stafe factor 1 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load stafe factor 1 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------------------|-------|-----------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Las (pr) 0.6 5.999 (V) 1.56 Frequency (MHz) 758 HHRTS 2 0.488 0 4.75 14.63 0.00 10.28 31.62%. Bis size 72 X0R.72 0.488 0 2.44 14.68 0.00 17.22 18.23%. Loss cole factor 1 | Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Supply (0) 1.05 Frequency (Mer) 750 HHRTTS 2 0.488 0 4.75 14.53 0.00 15.24 53.25% Switching settivy 0.487 0.488 0 4.47 14.47 0.00 15.44 53.25% Load setting to the setting 1 #lines mW mW <t< td=""><td>Load (pF)</td><td>0,5</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<> | Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) 750 HHRT5 2 0.488 0 4,75 14,63 0.00 10,28 31,825 Bis size 72 XR72 0.469 0 2,47 14,47 0.00 10,28 31,825 Bis size 72 XR72 0.469 0 2,44 14,48 0.00 17,32 18,325 Cast scale factors MP3 MP3 MP3 MP3 MP3 MP3 MP3 MP3 Tech (m) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Supply (0) 1.53 HHRT5 2 0.478 0 4,75 14,23 0.00 18,38 37,415 Supply (0) 1.53 HHRT5 2 0.478 0 4,75 14,22 0.00 18,78 35,814 Basis scie 72 XOR 72 0.491 0 4,75 14,62 0.00 16,38 22,755 Basis scie <td>Supply (V)</td> <td>1,05</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | Supply (V) | 1,05 | | | | | | | | |
| Switching getwyr, 6,482 HHRTS 8 0,488 0 4,47 1,47 0,00 18,44 28,30%, 23,20%, Bis size Reference (mV) 1,463 mV mW | Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,488 | O | 4,75 | 14,53 | 0,00 | 19,28 | 31,62% |
| Busize 72 XOR 72 0.493 0 2.04 14.48 0.00 17.32 18.33% Reference (mW) 14.65 mP3 mW mW </td <td>Switching activity</td> <td>0,492</td> <td>HIHRTS 8</td> <td>0,486</td> <td>0</td> <td>4,47</td> <td>14,47</td> <td>0,00</td> <td>18,94</td> <td>29,30%</td> | Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,486 | 0 | 4,47 | 14,47 | 0,00 | 18,94 | 29,30% |
| Lad scale factor 1 Reference (m) 14.65 MP3 Tech (m) 40 Lad (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MP3) 750 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MP3) 750 Tech (m) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy PDF Tech (m) 40 Lad (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MP3) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 HIHRTS 8 0.449 0 Pople Tech (m) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Def Tech (m) 40 Def Tech | Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | 0 | 2,64 | 14,68 | 0,00 | 17,32 | 18,23% |
| Reference (mit) 14.65 MP3 Tech (m) 40 Los (pf) Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 14.23 0.00 15.84 37.41% Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 14.23 0.00 15.84 37.41% Bus isize 72 XOR 72 0.481 0 4.47 14.22 0.00 15.84 35.61% Load sole factor 1 HIRTS 72 0.481 0 2.64 14.22 0.00 16.84 22.76% Load sole factor 1 Frequency (MHz) 706 Frequency (MHz) 700 16.37 33.31% Supply (V) 1.06 4.75 14.02 0.00 15.37 33.31% Supply (V) 1.08 Frequency (MHz) 796 14.456 0.00 17.20 15.85% Supply (V) 1.08 Frequency (MHz) 704 project <td>Load scale factor</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>#lines</td> <td>mW</td> <td>mW</td> <td>mW</td> <td>mW</td> <td></td> | Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| MP3 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Laad (pF) 0.5 5upply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MF2) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.475 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 15.88 37.41% Switching activity 0.44 HIHRTS 8 0.44 0 4.47 14.22 0.00 15.78 35.51% Laad soale batter 1 XOR 72 0.491 0 4.47 14.22 0.00 15.78 35.51% Laad soale batter 1 XOR 72 0.491 0 4.47 14.22 0.00 10.37 33.31% Reference (mV) 1.05 Frequency (MF2) 750 4.472 0.400 10.37 33.31% Stave tor 1 XOR 72 0.492 0 4.475 14.42 0.00 10.37 33.31% Stave tor 1 XOR 72 0.492 0 4.475 14.42 0.00 <td>Reference (mW)</td> <td>14,65</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | Reference (mW) | 14,65 | | | | | | | | |
| Tach (rm) 40 Load (pF) Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Frequency (Mic) 750 Switching activity 0.478 0.44 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 15.06 37.41% Switching activity 0.484 0 4.77 14.23 0.00 15.76 35.81% Bus size 72 0.491 0 4.47 14.20 0.00 15.76 35.81% Load scale factor 1 miles miles miles mill 14.23 0.00 15.76 35.81% Load (pF) 0.5 switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power | | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| Load (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Prequency (Mb2) 780 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.43 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.478 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.48 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.48 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.48 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.6 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.6 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.6 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.4475 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.4475 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.462 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.462 Bus size 72 Add (P) 0.457 Bus size 72 Add (P) < | Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Supply (V) 1.05 Prequency (MHz) HIHRTS 72 (A473 0.473 (A473 14.23 (A475 0.00 (A475 14.23 (A42) 0.00 (B,88) 18.88 (B,87) 27.41% (B,87) Bus size bus size (Ind staff add) 72 (A573 0.481 0 4,75 (A475 14.23 (A42) 0.00 (B,88) 18.88 (B,87) 27.85 (B,87) Load staff add) 1 VORT2 0.481 0 4,75 (B,87) 14.23 (B,87) 0.00 (B,88) 18.88 (B,87) 27.85 (B,87) Tech (nm) 40 (pF) Project Switching activity (A48) Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 (sppt) (V) 1.05 (Frequency (MHz) 78 (A472) 14.62 (A477) 0.400 (B,12) 19.72 (A473) 33.31% (B,88) Switching activity Bus size 72 (A473) XOR 72 (A48) 0.492 (B,88) 0 14.32 (B,88) 0 16.36 (B,98) 44.86 (B,98) 0.00 (B,98) 18.38% (B,98) Load scale factor (MW) 73 (XOR 72) 0.493 (B,98) 0 4.75 (B,98) 14.23 (B,98) 0.00 (B,98) 18.38% (B,9 | Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) 750 Switching activity Bus size HIHRTS 72 72 0.478 0.48 0 0 4,75 14,23 0.00 18,88 37,41% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.48 0 4,47 14,29 0.00 18,78 38,81% | Supply (V) | 1,05 | | | | | | | | |
| Switching activity 0.464 HIHRTS 8 0.48 0 4.47 14.29 0.00 16.76 35.81% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.481 0 2.04 14.32 0.00 16.76 25.81% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.481 0 2.04 14.32 0.00 16.76 25.81% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.481 0 2.04 14.32 0.00 16.76 25.81% Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Switching activity 0.488 HIHRTS 72 0.489 0 4.75 14.62 0.00 16.73 23.31% Switching activity 0.489 0 4.75 14.62 0.00 17.20 31.69% Load scale factor 1 grad grad mW mW mW mW mW mW 20.00 16.88 | Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.478 | 0 | 4.75 | 14.23 | 0.00 | 18,98 | 37.41% |
| Busister 72 Load scale factor XOR 72 0.481 0 2.84 14.32 mW 0.00 16.98 22.78% Load scale factor 1 mines mW | Switching activity | 0 464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.48 | 0 | 4.47 | 14.29 | 0.00 | 18.76 | 35.81% |
| Load isale factor I International factor | Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.481 | 0 | 2.64 | 14.32 | 0.00 | 16.96 | 22.78% |
| Reference (mW) 13.81 PDF International methods International | Load scale factor | 1 | AGAT 2 | 0,101 | flines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| PDF Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Suppi (V) 1.05 HIHRTS 72 0.401 0 4.75 14.62 0.00 19.37 23.31% Switching activity 0.488 HIHRTS 8 0.462 0 4.47 14.65 0.00 19.12 31.6% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW mW mW mW 18.38% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mBio size 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% 94.88% <td< td=""><td>Reference /m\A/\</td><td>13.81</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<> | Reference /m\A/\ | 13.81 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) 40 Load (pF) Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Supply (V) 1.05 Supply (V) 1.05 0.401 0 4.75 14.62 0.00 19.37 33.81% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.401 0 4.75 14.62 0.00 19.23 31.56% Load scale factor 1 Improvement Filmes mW mW <td>(included (intry</td> <td>PDF</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | (included (intry | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Load (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 Bus size 72 Load scale factor 1 Reference (mW) 9.73 TxT Tech (nm) 40 Load (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.489 0 442 0 44.77 14.65 0.00 19.12 31.59% Withing activity 0.488 HIHRTS 72 0.489 0 2.64 14.58 0.00 17.20 18.38% mW | Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (Miz) HIHRTS 72 0.491 0 4.75 14.62 0.00 19.37 33.81% Switching activity 0.488 HIHRTS 8 0.492 0 4.75 14.65 0.00 10,12 31.56% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.499 0 2.64 14.56 0.00 17.20 18.38% Load scale factor 1 Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.499 0 2.64 14.56 0.00 17.20 18.38% JPG Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 Switching activity A478 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.98% Switching activity 0.327 MIHRTS 72 0.478 0 4.47 14.23 0.00 18.70 92.10% Switching activity 0.327 XOR 72 0.478 0 2.64 12.00 | Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) 750 Switching activity HIHRTS 72 0.488 0.491 HIHRTS 8 0.492 0.492 0 4.75 4.47 14.82 14.85 0.00 19.37 19.12 33.31% 31.6% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.489 0 2.64 14.65 0.00 17.20 18.38% Load scale factor Load (pF) 14.53 JPG mW mW </td <td>Supply (V)</td> <td>1,05</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | Supply (V) | 1,05 | | | | | | | | |
| Switching activity 0.488 HIHRTS 8 0.462 0 4.47 14.65 0.00 19.12 31,59% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.489 0 2,64 14,65 0.00 17.20 16.38% Load scale factor 1 #Emerence (mW) 14,53 0.00 17.20 16.38% JPG JPG Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.98% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.4478 0 4.47 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.98% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.403 0 2.64 12.00 0.00 14.64 50.36% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW mW mW< | Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | 0 | 4,75 | 14,62 | 0,00 | 19,37 | 33,31% |
| Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.489 0 2.04 14.56 0.00 17.20 18.88% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mU 14.83 0.403 0 14.76 14.23 0.00 14.64 0.205% 12.03 0.00 14.76 14.23 0.00 | Switching activity | 0.488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,492 | 0 | 4.47 | 14.65 | 0.00 | 19,12 | 31,59% |
| Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW <td>Bus size</td> <td>72</td> <td>XOR 72</td> <td>0.489</td> <td>0</td> <td>2.64</td> <td>14.56</td> <td>0.00</td> <td>17.20</td> <td>18.38%</td> | Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.489 | 0 | 2.64 | 14.56 | 0.00 | 17.20 | 18.38% |
| Reference (mW) 14,53 JPG Tech (nm) 40 Load (pF) Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.98% Switching activity 0.327 HIHRTS 8 0.478 0 4.47 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.98% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.403 0 2.64 12.00 0.00 14.64 50.36% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW 14.44 0.0 | Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| JPG Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 5 5 5 9 | Reference (mW) | 14.53 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.98% Switching activity 0.327 HIHRTS 8 0.478 0 4.47 14.23 0.00 18.98 94.98% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.403 0 2.64 12.00 0.00 14.64 50.36% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW mW Reference (mW) 9.73 TXT 0.485 0 4.75 14.44 0.00 19.19 32.08% Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.485 0 4.75 14.44 0.00 19.19 32.08% Subtishing activity 0.488 HIHRTS 8 0.481 0< | | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Load (pF) 0.5 Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 MIHRTS 72 0.478 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 18.98 94,98% Switching activity 0.327 HIHRTS 8 0.478 0 4.47 14.23 0.00 18,98 94,98% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.403 0 2.64 12.00 0.00 14,64 50.38% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW | Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 Switching activity 0.327 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 4.75 14.23 0.00 18.98 94,98% Switching activity 0.327 HIHRTS 8 0.478 0 4.47 14.23 0.00 18.70 92,10% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.403 0 2.64 12.00 0.00 14.64 50,36% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW mW Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 Switching activity Redundancy 0 4.75 14.44 0.00 19,19 32,08% Supply (V) 1.05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.485 0 4.75 14.44 0.00 19,19 32,08% Switching activity | Load (pF) | 0,5 | 325 | 3533 | 80 | | 133 | 2223 | 館 | 9%- |
| Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0.478 0 4,75 14,23 0.00 18,98 94,98% Switching activity 0,327 HIHRTS 8 0,478 0 4,47 14,23 0.00 18,98 94,98% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,403 0 2,64 12,00 0.00 14,64 50,38% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW 14,64 0.00 19,19 32,08% 32,08% 32,08% 32,08% 32,08% | Supply (V) | 1,05 | | | | | | | | |
| Switching activity 0.327 HIHRTS 8 0.478 0 4.47 14.23 0.00 18,70 92,10% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0.403 0 2,64 12.00 0.00 14,64 50.36% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW | Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 4,75 | 14,23 | 0,00 | 18,98 | 94,98% |
| Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,403 0 2,64 12,00 0,00 14,64 50,36% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW <td< td=""><td>Switching activity</td><td>0,327</td><td>HIHRTS 8</td><td>0,478</td><td>0</td><td>4,47</td><td>14,23</td><td>0,00</td><td>18,70</td><td>92,10%</td></td<> | Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | 0 | 4,47 | 14,23 | 0,00 | 18,70 | 92,10% |
| Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW </td <td>Bus size</td> <td>72</td> <td>XOR 72</td> <td>0,403</td> <td>0</td> <td>2,64</td> <td>12,00</td> <td>0,00</td> <td>14,64</td> <td>50,36%</td> | Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 2,64 | 12,00 | 0,00 | 14,64 | 50,36% |
| Reference (mW) 9,73 TXT Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 5 5 5 5 5 14,44 0,00 19,19 32,08% Switching activity 0,485 0 4,75 14,44 0,00 19,19 32,08% Switching activity 0,488 HIHRTS 8 0,481 0 4,47 14,32 0,00 18,79 29,34% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,490 0 2,64 14,59 0,00 17,23 18,58% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW | Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Txt Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0,5 | Reference (mW) | 9,73 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) 40 Project Switching activity Redundancy Overhead Bus power Redundancy power Total power Improvement Load (pF) 0.5 5 5 5 9 100 10 | | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Load (pF) 0,5 Supply (V) 1,05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0,485 0 4,75 14,44 0,00 19,19 32,08% Switching activity 0,488 HIHRTS 8 0,481 0 4,47 14,32 0,00 18,79 29,34% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,49 0 2,04 14,59 0,00 17,23 18,68% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW | Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Supply (V) 1,05 Frequency (MHz) 750 HIHRTS 72 0,485 0 4,75 14,44 0,00 19,19 32,08% Switching activity 0,488 HIHRTS 8 0,481 0 4,47 14,32 0,00 18,79 29,34% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,49 0 2,64 14,69 0,00 17,23 18,68% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW | Load (pF) | 0,5 | 알통 () | 1150 50 | 59 | | 1120 | 5515 | 25. | 5)/ |
| Frequency (MHz) 750 HIRTS 72 0,485 0 4,75 14,44 0,00 19,19 32,08% Switching activity 0,488 HIRTS 8 0,481 0 4,47 14,32 0,00 18,79 29,34% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,49 0 2,64 14,59 0,00 17,23 18,58% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW | Supply (V) | 1,05 | | | | | | | | |
| Switching activity 0.488 HIRTS 8 0.481 0 4,47 14,32 0,00 18,79 29,34% Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,49 0 2,64 14,59 0,00 17,23 18,58% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW Reference (mW) 14,53 0 4,47 14,59 0,00 17,23 18,58% | Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.485 | 0 | 4,75 | 14,44 | 0.00 | 19,19 | 32.08% |
| Bus size 72 XOR 72 0,49 0 2,64 14,59 0,00 17,23 18,58% Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW WW Reference (mW) 14,53 | Switching activity | 0.488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.481 | 0 | 4.47 | 14.32 | 0.00 | 18,79 | 29.34% |
| Load scale factor 1 #lines mW mW mW mW mW | Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.49 | 0 | 2.64 | 14.59 | 0.00 | 17.23 | 18.58% |
| Reference (mW) 14,53 | Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| WARY | Reference (mW) | 14.53 | | | | | | | | |
| | (interesting (filler) | WAY | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (net) | 22 | Project | Cultables activity | Dedundancu | Outshand | Rue nouver | Redundance name | Total names | Incompany |
|--------------------|-------|-----------------|--------------------|-------------------|----------|------------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (nE) | 0.5 | Project PL72 | D 449 | 1 t | 0 op | 2.81 | n na | 2.82 | 28 62% |
| Supply (V) | 0,0 | BIS | 0,361 | | 0.62 | 2,01 | 0.36 | 3,00 | 7 68% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.488 | ő | 0.97 | 2.85 | 0,00 | 3,82 | 32 00% |
| Switching activity | 0 492 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.486 | 0 | 0.92 | 2.83 | 0.00 | 3.75 | 30 84% |
| Bussize | 72 | XOR 72 | 0 493 | 0 | 0.55 | 2.88 | 0.00 | 3.43 | 19 37% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2.87 | | | | 0.000 | | | 1.000 | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,429 | 1 | 0,98 | 2,50 | 0,04 | 3,52 | 30,17% |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 0,62 | 2,05 | 0,36 | 3,04 | 12,24% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | o | 0,97 | 2,79 | 0,00 | 3,76 | 38,86% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | o | 0,92 | 2,80 | 0,00 | 3,72 | 37,45% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,481 | o | 0,55 | 2,81 | 0,00 | 3,36 | 23,99% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2,71 | | | | | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,444 | 1 | 0,98 | 2,59 | 0.04 | 3,61 | 26,84% |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,359 | 9 | 0,62 | 2,09 | 0,36 | 3,08 | 8,16% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | D | 0,97 | 2,86 | 0,00 | 3,83 | 34,70% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,492 | o | 0,92 | 2,87 | 0,00 | 3,79 | 33,15% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,489 | D | 0,55 | 2,85 | 0,00 | 3,40 | 19,53% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | Wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2,85 | | | | | | | | |
| | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy nower | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (nE) | 0.5 | BI 72 | 0.327 | 1 | 0.98 | 1.91 | 0.04 | 2.93 | 53 51% |
| Supply (V) | 0.9 | BIS | 0.31 | 9 | 0.62 | 1.81 | 0.36 | 2.79 | 46 43% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.478 | 0 | 0.97 | 2.79 | 0.00 | 3.76 | 97.04% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | o | 0,92 | 2,79 | 0,00 | 3,71 | 94,42% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | o | 0,55 | 2,35 | 0,00 | 2,90 | 52,08% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 1,91 | | | | | | | | |
| | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,445 | 1 | 0,98 | 2,60 | 0,04 | 3,62 | 27,05% |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,358 | 9 | 0,62 | 2,09 | 0,36 | 3,07 | 7,95% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 0,97 | 2,83 | 0,00 | 3,80 | 33,47% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | 0 | 0,92 | 2,81 | 0,00 | 3,73 | 30,89% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,49 | 0 | 0,55 | 2,86 | 0,00 | 3,41 | 19,74% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2,85 | | | | | | | | |
| | WMV | | | | | | | | |

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--|-------|-----------|--------------------|-------------|----------|-----------|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,361 | 9 | 1,26 | 4,21 | 0,73 | 6,20 | 8,03% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,488 | 0 | 1,94 | 5,69 | 0,00 | 7,63 | 32,99% |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,488 | 0 | 1,85 | 5,67 | 0,00 | 7,52 | 31,02% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | 0 | 1.12 | 5,75 | 0.00 | 6.87 | 19,72% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5.74 | | | | | | | | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 1,26 | 4.11 | 0,73 | 6,09 | 12,61% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 1,94 | 5,58 | 0,00 | 7,52 | 38,86% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | 0 | 1,85 | 5,60 | 0,00 | 7,45 | 37,63% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,481 | 0 | 1,12 | 5,61 | 0,00 | 6,73 | 24,36% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | fines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5.41 | | | | | | | | |
| Contraction and a second of | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0.9 | BI 8 | 0,359 | 9 | 1,26 | 4,19 | 0,73 | 6,18 | 8,51% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.491 | 0 | 1.94 | 5.73 | 0.00 | 7.67 | 34,70% |
| Switching activity | 0 488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 1.85 | 5.74 | 0.00 | 7.59 | 33 32% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.489 | 0 | 1.12 | 5.70 | 0.00 | 6.82 | 19.88% |
| I and scale factor | 1 | | CHO HE | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5.60 | | | - Harrison | | | | | |
| (10.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1. | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus nower | Redundancy power | Total nower | Improvement |
| Load (nE) | 0.5 | | currenting country | incontantoj | e remedu | Dus ponei | incommune) perior | ious poner | amprovencent |
| Supply (V) | 0.0 | BIS | 0.31 | 0 | 1.26 | 3.62 | 0.73 | 5.60 | 48.05% |
| Erequency (MHz) | 400 | HINRTS 72 | 0.478 | 0 | 1.04 | 5.58 | 0.00 | 7.52 | 07 04% |
| Switching activity | 0 327 | HILLETS 8 | 0.478 | 0 | 1.85 | 5.58 | 0,00 | 7.43 | 04 68% |
| But size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.403 | 0 | 1.12 | 4 70 | 0,00 | 5.82 | 52 81% |
| Land scale faster | 4 | NON 12 | 0,100 | | n, 12 | | 0,00 | | 02.0110 |
| Deference (arM) | 2.04 | | | #11162 | JUNA | THAN | 11199 | THEFT | |
| reference (niw) | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 22 | Project | Switching activity | Podundanou | Quarband | Rus power | Peduadapay power | Total nomer | Improvement |
| lead (nE) | 0.5 | Fruject | awatening activity | Redundancy | Overhead | bus power | recurrency power | iotai power | mprovement |
| Load (pr) | 0,0 | PLC | 0.050 | | 1.00 | 4.40 | 0.72 | 0.40 | 0.20% |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | 01.5 | 0,305 | 8 | 1,20 | 4,15 | 0,73 | 0,10 | 0,0076 |
| Frequency (MHZ) | 400 | HIHKIS 72 | 0,480 | 0 | 1,94 | 3,00 | 0,00 | 7,00 | 33,47% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRIS 8 | 0,481 | U | 1,85 | 5,61 | 0,00 | 7,46 | 31,07% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,49 | 0 | 1,12 | 5,72 | 0,00 | 6,84 | 20,09% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | Wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5,89 | | | | | | | | |
| | WMV | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|-------|-----------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,361 | 8 | 1,57 | 5,26 | 0,91 | 7,74 | 7,96% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,488 | 0 | 2,45 | 7,12 | 0.00 | 9,57 | 33,34% |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,486 | o | 2.33 | 7.09 | 0.00 | 9.42 | 31,26% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.493 | 0 | 1.37 | 7,19 | 0.00 | 8.56 | 19.30% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | 0.000 1.000 |
| Reference (mW) | 7.17 | | | | | | | | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 1.57 | 5,13 | 0,91 | 7,61 | 12,54% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,45 | 6,97 | 0,00 | 9,42 | 39,23% |
| Switching activity | 0,464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | 0 | 2,33 | 7,00 | 0,00 | 9,33 | 37,89% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,481 | 0 | 1,37 | 7,01 | 0,00 | 8,38 | 23,91% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 6,77 | | | | | | | | |
| | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,359 | 9 | 1,57 | 5,23 | 0,91 | 7,72 | 8,44% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,491 | 0 | 2,45 | 7,16 | 0,00 | 9,61 | 35,05% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 2.33 | 7.17 | 0.00 | 9.50 | 33.57% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.489 | 0 | 1.37 | 7.13 | 0.00 | 8.50 | 19.46% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7.12 | | | | | | | | |
| | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,31 | 9 | 1,57 | 4,52 | 0,91 | 7,00 | 46,84% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,45 | 6,97 | 0,00 | 9,42 | 97,57% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,33 | 6,97 | 0,00 | 9,30 | 95,05% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.403 | 0 | 1,37 | 5,88 | 0,00 | 7,25 | 51,98% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 4,77 | | | | | | | | |
| | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,358 | 8 | 1,57 | 5,22 | 0,91 | 7,70 | 8,23% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 2,45 | 7,07 | 0,00 | 9,52 | 33,82% |
| Switching activity | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | 0 | 2,33 | 7,01 | 0,00 | 9,34 | 31,31% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,49 | 0 | 1,37 | 7,14 | 0,00 | 8,51 | 19,66% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Reference (mW) 7,12 WMV

| Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) Switching activity (Bus size Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 0,5 0,9 600 0,492 72 1 8,61 MP3 | BI 8 HIHRTS 72 HIHRTS 8 XOR 72 | 0,361 0,488 0,486 0,493 | 9 0 0 #lines | 2 2,93 2,79 1,84 | 6,32 8,54 8,50 8,63 | 1,09 0,00 0,00 | 9,41 11,47 11,29 | 9,31% 33,22% 31,19% |
|--|--|---|----------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------|
| Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) Switching activity (Bus size Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 0,9 600 0,492 72 1 8,61 MP3 | BI 8 HIHRTS 72 HIHRTS 8 XOR 72 | 0,361 0,488 0,486 0,493 | 9 0 0 #lines | 2 2,93 2,79 1,64 mW | 6,32 8,54 8,50 8,63 | 1,09 0,00 0,00 | 9,41 11,47 11,29 | 9,31% 33,22% 31,19% |
| Frequency (MHz) Switching activity (Bus size Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 600 0,492 72 1 8,61 MP3 | HIHRTS 72 HIHRTS 8 XOR 72 | 0,488 0,486 0,493 | 0 0 0 #lines | 2,93 2,79 1,64 | 8,54 8,50 8,63 | 0,00 0,00 | 11,47 11,29 | 33,22% 31,19% |
| Switching activity (Bus size Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 0,492 72 1 8,61 MP3 | HIHRTS 8 XOR 72 | 0,496 0,493 | 0 0 #lines | 2,79 1,64 | 8,50 8,63 | 0,00 | 11,29 | 31,19% |
| Bus size Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 72 1 8,61 MP3 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | 0 #ines | 1,64 | 8,63 | 0.00 | | |
| Load scale factor Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 1 8,61 MP3 | | | #ines | 10/00 | | 0.00 | 10.27 | 19.26% |
| Reference (mW) Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 8,61 MP3 | | | | CILL N N | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 32 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 32 | | | | | | | | |
| Load (pF) Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Supply (V) Frequency (MHz) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,352 | 9 | 2 | 6,16 | 1,09 | 9,25 | 13,97% |
| | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,93 | 8,38 | 0,00 | 11,29 | 39,11% |
| Switching activity 0 | 0.464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,48 | 0 | 2,79 | 8,40 | 0,00 | 11,19 | 37,82% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,481 | 0 | 1,64 | 8,42 | 0,00 | 10,06 | 23,87% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | flines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 8,12 | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0.5 | 12110 | | | | 100100000000 | 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | 2001000000 | |
| Supply (V) | 0.9 | BI 8 | 0.359 | 9 | 2 | 6.28 | 1.09 | 9.37 | 9,80% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.491 | 0 | 2.93 | 8 59 | 0.00 | 11.52 | 34 93% |
| Switching activity | 0 488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 2.79 | 8.61 | 0.00 | 11.40 | 33 50% |
| Rus siza | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.490 | 0 | 1.64 | 8.58 | 0.00 | 10.20 | 10 41% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | Norriz | 0,100 | flines | mW | mW | mW | mW | 10,11,0 |
| Reference (mW) | 8.54 | | | | 5-192 A. | 101000 | 2.100.000 | 1.1544 | |
| (character (http:// | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| - | | - | | _ | | 2100000 | 2 | . | |
| lech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | lotal power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 1202 | 12.20 | 120 | 223 | | 110227 | 212211 | 1000 |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BIS | 0,31 | 9 | 2 | 5,42 | 1,09 | 8,52 | 48,87% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,93 | 8,38 | 0,00 | 11,29 | 97,39% |
| Switching activity 0 | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | 0 | 2,79 | 8,36 | 0,00 | 11,15 | 94,94% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | 0 | 1,64 | 7,05 | 0,00 | 8,69 | 51,91% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | fines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5,72 | | | | | | | | |
| | TXT | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,358 | 9 | 2 | 6,26 | 1,09 | 9,36 | 9,59% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,485 | 0 | 2,93 | 8,49 | 0,00 | 11,42 | 33,70% |
| Switching activity 0 | 0,488 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,481 | 0 | 2,79 | 8,42 | 0,00 | 11,21 | 31,24% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,49 | 0 | 1,64 | 8,57 | 0,00 | 10,21 | 19,82% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 8,54 | | | | | | | | |
| A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL | | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|-------|--|---|--------------------------------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0.9 | | | | | | | | |
| Eronucrow (MHz) | 750 | UIUDTS 71 | 0.499 | 0 | 2.87 | 10.87 | 0.00 | 14.24 | 22.008 |
| Collection (MIN2) | 0.400 | 100570.0 | 0,400 | | 3,01 | 10,07 | 0,00 | 14,04 | 00,2876 |
| Switching activity | 0,492 | HINKISS | 0,480 | 0 | 3,48 | 10,03 | 0,00 | 14,11 | 31,12% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,493 | 0 | 2,06 | 10,78 | 0,00 | 12,84 | 19,35% |
| Load scale factor | i1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 10,76 | | | | | | | | |
| | MP3 | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.478 | 0 | 3.67 | 10.45 | 0.00 | 14.12 | 39,18% |
| Switching activity | 0 464 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.48 | 0 | 3.48 | 10.50 | 0.00 | 13.98 | 37 74% |
| Bus size | 72 | YOP 72 | 0.491 | 0 | 2.06 | 10.52 | 0.00 | 12.59 | 22 08% |
| Land sonia factor | 12 | X01(72 | 0,401 | Hiner. | 2,00 | 10,02 | 0,00 | 12,50 | 20,0010 |
| Defense (a)M | 10.15 | | | #illies | Inve | mvv | ILIVA | IIIV | |
| Reference (mw) | PDF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0.9 | | | | | | | | |
| Erequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.491 | 0 | 3.67 | 10.74 | 0.00 | 14 41 | 35 00% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | HINRTS 8 | 0.492 | 0 | 3.49 | 10.78 | 0.00 | 14.24 | 33 43% |
| Pus size | 70 | YOR 72 | 0,400 | 0 | 0,40 | 10,00 | 0.00 | 10.75 | 10 519/ |
| Land scale faster | 12 | 2011/2 | 0,700 | | 2,00 | 10,08 | | 12,15 | 10,0176 |
| Load scale factor | | | | mines | mvv | mvy | mvv | may | |
| Reference (mW) | 10,67 | | | | | | | | |
| | JPG | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,478 | 0 | 3,67 | 10,45 | 0,00 | 14,12 | 97,50% |
| Switching activity | 0,327 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,478 | D | 3,48 | 10,45 | 0,00 | 13,93 | 94,84% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,403 | O | 2,06 | 8,81 | 0,00 | 10,87 | 52,05% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7 15 | | | | | | | | |
| | тхт | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | -14-17-16-16-16-16-16-16-16-16-16-16-16-16-16- | an ann | ne anna dhaitean an t a m | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0.9 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MH+) | 750 | HINRTS 73 | 0.485 | 0 | 3.67 | 10.61 | 0.00 | 14 28 | 33 77% |
| Switching activity | 0.488 | HILIPTS 0 | 0.481 | 0 | 3.49 | 10.52 | 0.00 | 14.00 | 31 17% |
| Due size | 70 | VOD TO | 0,401 | 0 | 3,40 | 10,02 | 0,00 | 10,00 | 50 748/ |
| ous size | 12 | AUR /2 | 0,48 | | 2,00 | 10,72 | 0,00 | 12,78 | 18,7176 |
| Load scale factor | | | | rines | mw | mvv | mvv | mvv | |
| Reference (mW) | 10,67 | | | | | | | | |
| | WMV | | | | | | | | |

Following data assume 0.5 pF as bus load and 0.1 pF as internal chip load for use in video encoders.

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|---------------------------|----------|-------------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|--|---|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,281 | 1 | 1,6 | 2,45 | 0,06 | 4.11 | 62,06% |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BIS | 0.233 | 9 | 1,03 | 2,03 | 0.54 | 3,60 | 42,17% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.51 | 0 | 1.59 | 4.44 | 0.00 | 6.03 | 137.97% |
| Switching activity | 0.291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.552 | o | 1,49 | 4.81 | 0.00 | 6.30 | 148.46% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.281 | 0 | 1,11 | 2.45 | 0.00 | 3.56 | 40.35% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2.54 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 85 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus nower | Redundancy nower | Total nower | Improvement |
| Load (nE) | 0.5 | P(72 | n 208 | 1 1 | 1.8 | 2.50 | n na | 10tas power | E8 48% |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | BIS | 0.240 | | 1.03 | 2 17 | 0.54 | 3.74 | 38 18% |
| Erecuency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.512 | ° | 1.50 | 4.48 | 0,04 | 8.05 | 123 31% |
| Switching activity | 0.311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.552 | 0 | 149 | 4.81 | 0.00 | 6 30 | 132 49% |
| But size | 72 | YOP 72 | 0,002 | 0 | 1,10 | 2.60 | 0.00 | 3.71 | 38 70% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | A01(72 | 0,200 | tines | mW | 2,00 mW | mW | mW | 30,1878 |
| Reference (mM) | 2.71 | | | mane 3 | | | | | |
| Neierence (mwy) | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 6 | | | | (1997) - Constanting (1997) | | 1999-1999-1999-1999-1999-1999-1999-199 | 100000000000000000000000000000000000000 |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | BI 8 | 0.233 | 9 | 2.31 | 4,06 | 1.09 | 7,48 | 47,11% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.51 | 0 | 3.15 | 8.89 | 0.00 | 12.04 | 137.38% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 3 | 9,62 | 0.00 | 12.62 | 148,86% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 1.8 | 4,90 | 0,00 | 6,70 | 32,06% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5,07 | | | | | | | | |
| and only design to be the | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | • | • |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | BI 8 | 0.249 | 9 | 2.31 | 4.34 | 1.09 | 7,74 | 42,79% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 3,15 | 8,92 | 0.00 | 12,07 | 122,76% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | o | 3 | 9,62 | 0,00 | 12,62 | 132,85% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | 0 | 1.8 | 5,19 | 0.00 | 6,99 | 29,04% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5.42 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | BI 8 | 0,233 | 9 | 3,09 | 5,07 | 1,36 | 9,53 | 50,30% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | D | 3,94 | 11,11 | 0,00 | 15,05 | 137,42% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 3,75 | 12,02 | 0,00 | 15,77 | 148,86% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 2,25 | 6,12 | 0,00 | 8,37 | 32,08% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | ww | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 6,34 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tach (nm) | 85 | Project | Switching activity | Redundarow | Quarbood | Bus nomer | Redundance nover | Total source | Improvement |
| Load (nE) | 0.5 | rioject | Cancerning accordy | y | overnedu | Das power | it additionally power | .our power | anprotement |
| Supply (M) | 11 | DI 0 | 0.240 | 9 | 2.00 | 542 | 1.28 | 0.97 | 45 79% |
| Erecular cu /ML/a) | 500 | LILIDITE 70 | 0.540 | 0 | 2.04 | 11 15 | 1,30 | 15.00 | 122 00% |
| Switching patients | 0.211 | LILIDTE C | 0.512 | 0 | 3,84 | 12.00 | 0,00 | 15,08 | 122,00% |
| Bus size | 72 | VOD 72 | 0.002 | 0 | 3,75 | 8.40 | 0,00 | 8.74 | 20 049/ |
| Load scale factor | 1 | AUR /2 | 0,280 | ₩ines | 2,20 | mM | 0,00 | mW | 20,0476 |
| Reference (mM) | 8.77 | | | | - 131V W | | | | |
| (intercence (mint) | YUV-OCIE | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|----------|-----------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | 0 | 4,72 | 13,33 | 0,00 | 18,05 | 137,32% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 4,49 | 14,43 | 0,00 | 18,92 | 148,73% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 2,69 | 7,34 | 0,00 | 10,03 | 31,93% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7,61 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 4,72 | 13,38 | 0,00 | 18,10 | 122,70% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 4,49 | 14,43 | 0,00 | 18,92 | 132,73% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | o | 2,69 | 7,79 | 0,00 | 10,48 | 28,91% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 8,13 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | 0 | 5,94 | 16,66 | 0,00 | 22,60 | 137,74% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 5,65 | 18,03 | 0,00 | 23,68 | 149,12% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 3,39 | 9,18 | 0,00 | 12,57 | 32,22% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | Wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 9,51 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 4,72 | 16,73 | 0,00 | 21,45 | 111,09% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 4,49 | 18,03 | 0,00 | 22,52 | 121,68% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | 0 | 2,69 | 9,74 | 0,00 | 12,43 | 22,30% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 10,16 | | | | | | | | |

YUV-QCIF

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--|----------|------------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|--------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,281 | 1 | 1,26 | 2,23 | 0,06 | 3,55 | 53,50% |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0.233 | 9 | 0.78 | 1,85 | 0,50 | 3,13 | 35,31% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.51 | 0 | 1.26 | 4.05 | 0.00 | 5.31 | 129.80% |
| Switching activity | 0.291 | HILLETS 8 | 0.652 | 0 | 1 10 | 4 39 | 0.00 | 5.57 | 141-21% |
| Due size | 70 | XOP 73 | 0,002 | 0 | 0.7 | 2.00 | 0,00 | 2,02 | 28 079/ |
| DUS SIZE | 12 | XOR 12 | 0,201 | U | 0,7 | 2,20 | 0,00 | 2,85 | 20,07 % |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mVV | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2,31 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0.5 | BI 72 | 0.296 | 1 | 1.26 | 2.35 | 0.06 | 3.66 | 48.45% |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | BI 8 | 0.249 | 9 | 0.78 | 1.98 | 0.50 | 3.25 | 31 78% |
| Emoluppor (MHz) | 200 | LILIPTS 72 | 0.512 | 0 | 1.26 | 4.08 | 0.00 | 5.22 | 115 87% |
| Culture and the | 0.244 | LULIDITE O | 0.512 | č | 1,20 | 4.00 | 0,00 | 5,52 | 105 708/ |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIRKISS | 0,002 | U | 1,18 | 4,30 | 0,00 | 0,07 | 125,70% |
| Bus size | (2 | XUR 72 | 0,298 | U | u,7 | 2,37 | 0,00 | 3,07 | 24,17% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 2,47 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | - | | - | | | |
| tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | I otal power | Improvement |
| Load (p+) | 0,0 | 2012 | | W 1 | 10720 | 12/2/27 | 12.24 | 101101 | |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | BIS | 0,233 | 8 | 1,74 | 3,70 | 0,99 | 6,43 | 39,21% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | 0 | 2,53 | 8,10 | 0,00 | 10,63 | 130,02% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 2,37 | 8,76 | 0,00 | 11,13 | 140,99% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | O | 1,4 | 4,46 | 0,00 | 5,86 | 26,87% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | Wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 4,62 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 1,74 | 3,95 | 0,99 | 6,69 | 35,40% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 2,53 | 8,13 | 0,00 | 10,66 | 115,87% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | D | 2,37 | 8,76 | 0,00 | 11,13 | 125.49% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | D | 1,4 | 4,73 | 0,00 | 6,13 | 24,17% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 4.94 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 200.02 | (agented) | 28 | 13*12808 | 1011945 | 142,000 | 8204/02 | 11000000000 |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,233 | 9 | 2,26 | 4,62 | 1,24 | 8,12 | 40,68% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | 0 | 3,15 | 10,12 | 0,00 | 13,27 | 129,80% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 2,97 | 10,95 | 0.00 | 13,92 | 141,12% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 1.75 | 5,58 | 0,00 | 7,33 | 26,87% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5.77 | | | | | | | | |
| 10.000.0000000000000000000000000000000 | YUV-CIE | | | | | | | | |
| | Toron | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.05 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 2,26 | 4,94 | 1,24 | 8,44 | 36,78% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | D | 3,15 | 10,16 | 0,00 | 13,31 | 115,67% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | D | 2,97 | 10,95 | 0,00 | 13,92 | 125,61% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | D | 1,75 | 5,91 | 0,00 | 7,86 | 24,17% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 6.17 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------------------------|-------------------|-----------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 2,81 | 5,93 | 1,49 | 10,23 | 47,59% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | 0 | 3,77 | 12,15 | 0,00 | 15,92 | 129,66% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 3,55 | 13,15 | 0,00 | 16,70 | 140,92% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 2,1 | 6,69 | 0,00 | 8,79 | 26,87% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 6,93 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 2,81 | 5,93 | 1,49 | 10,23 | 38,10% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 3,77 | 12,19 | 0,00 | 15,96 | 115,53% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 3,55 | 13,15 | 0,00 | 16,70 | 125,43% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | 0 | 2,1 | 7,10 | 0,00 | 9,20 | 24,17% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mŴ | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 7,41 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) Load (pF) Supply (V) | 40 0,5 1,05 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.51 | 0 | 4.75 | 15,18 | 0.00 | 19.93 | 130.09% |
| Switching activity | 0.291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.552 | ō | 4.47 | 16.43 | 0.00 | 20.90 | 141.29% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.281 | 0 | 2.64 | 8.38 | 0.00 | 11.00 | 27.04% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 8,66 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 40 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,05 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | ٥ | 4,75 | 15,24 | 0,00 | 19,99 | 115,94% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | o | 4,47 | 16,43 | 0,00 | 20,90 | 125,78% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | ٥ | 2,64 | 8,87 | 0,00 | 11,51 | 24,34% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 9,26 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |

Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|----------------------|-------------|--------------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------------|--------------|--|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | BI 72 | 0,281 | 1 | 0,98 | 1,64 | 0,04 | 2,66 | 56,70% |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,233 | 9 | 0,62 | 1,36 | 0,36 | 2,34 | 38,08% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | HIHRTS 72 | 0.51 | 0 | 0.97 | 2.97 | 0.00 | 3.94 | 132.41% |
| Switching activity | 0 291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.552 | 0 | 0.92 | 3.22 | 0.00 | 4 14 | 143 90% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.281 | 0 | 0.55 | 1.64 | 0.00 | 2 10 | 28 07% |
| Load scale factor | | 101112 | 0,201 | Hipper | o,oo malW | m)M | m14/ | | 20,07 10 |
| Reference (mM) | 1.70 | | | milles | | (IIIV) | 11194 | 1 | |
| Nelelence (IIIII) | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus nower | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (nE) | 0.5 | BI 72 | D 208 | 1 teachanta | 0.08 | 1 73 | n n4 | 2 75 | 51 44% |
| Cuesh (M) | 0,0 | DI 12 | 0,200 | | 0,00 | 1,15 | 0,04 | 2.44 | 24 249 |
| Supply (V) | 0,8 | 1000 | 0,248 | 8 | 0,02 | 1,40 | 0,30 | 2,77 | -04,0476 |
| Frequency (MHZ) | 200 | HIHRIS /2 | 0,512 | U. | 0,97 | 2,99 | 0,00 | 3,90 | 118,11% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRISS | 0,552 | U. | 0,92 | 3,22 | 0,00 | 4,14 | 128,22% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR /2 | 0,298 | D | 0,55 | 1,74 | 0,00 | 2,29 | 20,14% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 1.81 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | April 40 CL | | | | Martin 1997. | | | and the second |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,233 | 9 | 1,26 | 2,72 | 0,73 | 4,71 | 38,67% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | 0 | 1,94 | 5,95 | 0,00 | 7,89 | 132,41% |
| Switching activity | 0.291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.552 | 0 | 1.85 | 6.44 | 0.00 | 8.29 | 144.20% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.281 | 0 | 1.12 | 3.28 | 0.00 | 4.40 | 29.56% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 3.39 | | | | 0.000044 | 12101040 | 2010/00/ | 1.000 | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 12020 | | | -728 | 0.000000 | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 1,26 | 2,90 | 0,73 | 4,89 | 34,90% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 1,94 | 5,97 | 0,00 | 7,91 | 118,11% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 1,85 | 6,44 | 0,00 | 8,29 | 128,49% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | 0 | 1,12 | 3,48 | 0,00 | 4,60 | 26,70% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | Wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 3,63 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tash (am) | 22 | Project | Switching activity | Paduadanau | Ountrad | Bur power | Redundancy newsr | Total nouser | Improvement |
| Logd (=5) | 0.5 | Project | switching activity | redundancy | Overnead | ous power | ivedundancy power | Total power | naprovement |
| Cuard (pr) | 0,0 | DI C | 0.000 | 0 | 1.57 | 2.40 | 0.01 | 5.00 | 20 559 |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | ыв | 0,233 | 9 | 1,5/ | 3,40 | 0,91 | 5,88 | 38,00% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS /2 | 0,51 | D | 2,45 | 7,44 | 0,00 | 9,89 | 133,00% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 2,33 | 8,05 | 0,00 | 10,38 | 144,61% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 1,37 | 4,10 | 0,00 | 5,47 | 28,85% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | Wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 4,24 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | 50 | R) 8) | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 1,57 | 3,63 | 0,91 | 6,11 | 34,79% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 2,45 | 7,46 | 0,00 | 9,91 | 118,68% |
| Switching activity | 0.311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0.552 | 0 | 2.33 | 8,05 | 0.00 | 10.38 | 128,88% |
| Bussize | 72 | XOR 72 | 0.298 | 0 | 1.37 | 4.34 | 0.00 | 5.71 | 26.03% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | 10112 | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (m/M) | 4 53 | | | | | | | | |
| increasing (man) | VUV OCIE | | | | | | | | |
| | and the state of the | | | | | | | | |

| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
|--------------------|----------|-----------|--------------------|------------|----------|-----------|------------------|-------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 2 | 4,36 | 1,09 | 7,45 | 46,33% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,51 | 0 | 2,93 | 8,92 | 0,00 | 11,85 | 132,81% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 2,79 | 9,66 | 0,00 | 12,45 | 144,49% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,281 | 0 | 1,64 | 4,92 | 0,00 | 6,58 | 28,78% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5,09 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | BI 8 | 0,249 | 9 | 2 | 4,36 | 1,09 | 7,45 | 36,92% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 600 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 2,93 | 8,96 | 0,00 | 11,89 | 118,48% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | 0 | 2,79 | 9,66 | 0,00 | 12,45 | 128,77% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | 0 | 1,64 | 5,21 | 0,00 | 6,85 | 25,96% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #lines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 5,44 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | | 0.61 | | 2.97 | 11.15 | 0.00 | 14.02 | 100.008/ |
| Frequency (MHZ) | 730 | HIHRIS /2 | 0,01 | U O | 3,07 | 11,15 | 0,00 | 14,82 | 132,92% |
| Switching activity | 0,291 | HIHRISS | 0,002 | U | 3,48 | 12,07 | 0,00 | 10,00 | 144,37% |
| Bus size | 12 | AUR /2 | 0,201 | | 2,00 | 0,10 | 0,00 | 0,21 | 28,85% |
| Load scale factor | 0.00 | | | mines | mvv | mvv | mvv | mvv | |
| Reference (mw) | 0,30 | | | | | | | | |
| | TUV-CIF | | | | | | | | |
| Tech (nm) | 32 | Project | Switching activity | Redundancy | Overhead | Bus power | Redundancy power | Total power | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 0,5 | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 0,9 | | | | | | | | |
| Frequency (MHz) | 750 | HIHRTS 72 | 0,512 | 0 | 3,67 | 11,20 | 0,00 | 14,87 | 118,59% |
| Switching activity | 0,311 | HIHRTS 8 | 0,552 | o | 3,48 | 12,07 | 0,00 | 15,55 | 128,66% |
| Bus size | 72 | XOR 72 | 0,298 | 0 | 2,06 | 6,52 | 0,00 | 8,58 | 28,11% |
| Load scale factor | 1 | | | #ines | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Reference (mW) | 6,80 | | | | | | | | |
| | YUV-QCIF | | | | | | | | |

6. Bus Inverter breakeven on single link

Following data show results of simulations on segmented Bus Inverter for typical single-link wire values. As shown above, this general-purpose module outperformed the others in terms of effective power-saving on the vast majority of data formats, though not on raw switching activity reduction and speed.

This testbench assumes 1.0 - 1.5 fF/um (1.0 - 1.5 pF/mm), close to 65-nm upper layers (metal 8). Improvement in power consumption is provided only for long wires; *break-even* (*in terms of load capacitance*) is found around 1.5 pF.

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 6,29 | 1,48 | 1,09 | 8,86 | 8,57 | 3,34% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 6,13 | 1,48 | 1,09 | 8,70 | 8,08 | 7,64% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 6,26 | 1,48 | 1,09 | 8,82 | 8,50 | 3,78% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 5,40 | 1,48 | 1,09 | 7,97 | 5,70 | 39,89% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 6,24 | 1,48 | 1,09 | 8,81 | 8,50 | 3,57% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 4,06 | 1,48 | 1,09 | 6,63 | 5,07 | 30,74% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 4,34 | 1,48 | 1,09 | 6,91 | 5,42 | 27.47% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 12,58 | 3,10 | 2,18 | 17,86 | 17,15 | 4,18% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 12,27 | 3,10 | 2,18 | 17,54 | 16,17 | 8,50% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 12,51 | 3,10 | 2,18 | 17,79 | 17,01 | 4.60% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 10,80 | 3,10 | 2,18 | 16,08 | 11,40 | 41,12% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 12,48 | 3,10 | 2,18 | 17,75 | 17.01 | 4,40% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 8,12 | 3,10 | 2,18 | 13,40 | 10,14 | 32,12% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 8,68 | 3,10 | 2,18 | 13,96 | 10,84 | 28,76% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 15,73 | 4,04 | 2,72 | 22,49 | 21,43 | 4,93% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 15,33 | 4,04 | 2,72 | 22,10 | 20,21 | 9,32% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 15,64 | 4,04 | 2,72 | 22,40 | 21,26 | 5,38% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 13,50 | 4,04 | 2,72 | 20,27 | 14,24 | 42,28% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 15,59 | 4,04 | 2,72 | 22,36 | 21,26 | 5,17% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 10,15 | 4,04 | 2,72 | 16,91 | 12,68 | 33,42% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 10,85 | 4,04 | 2,72 | 17,61 | 13,55 | 29,98% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 1 mm of 1.0 fF/um wire

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|---------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|------------------|----------|--------------------------------|-------------|-----------|----------------------------------|
| Load (pF) | 1,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 9,44 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 13,00 | 12,86 | 1,0996 |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 9,20 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 12,76 | 12,13 | 5,25% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 9,38 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 12,95 | 12,75 | 1,5196 |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | тхт | 0,327 | D,31 | 8,10 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 11,67 | 8,55 | 36,50% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 9,36 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 12,92 | 12,75 | 1,30% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 6,09 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 9,65 | 7,61 | 26,92% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 8,51 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 10,07 | 8,13 | 23,90% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 1,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 18,87 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 26,27 | 25,72 | 2,14% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 18,40 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 25,80 | 24,25 | 6,36% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 18,77 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 28,16 | 25,51 | 2,58% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 16,20 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 23,60 | 17,09 | 38,08% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 18,71 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 26,11 | 25,51 | 2,36% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 12,18 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 19,58 | 15,21 | 28,70% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 13,02 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 20,41 | 16,26 | 25,57% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 1,5 | | | | | | 10004640640630. 0 0 | | | Contraction of the second second |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 23,59 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,83 | 32,15 | 2,13% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 23,00 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,24 | 30,32 | 6,35% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 23,46 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,70 | 31,89 | 2,58% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | D,31 | 20,26 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 29,50 | 21,37 | 38,06% |
| ARTER CARGES 200224 | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 23,39 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,64 | 31,89 | 2,35% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 15,22 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 24,47 | 19,01 | 28,68% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 16,27 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 25,51 | 20,32 | 25,55% |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | mvv | mvv | mvv | mvv | mvv | |

Data for 1.5 mm of 1.0 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 12,58 | 2,38 | 2,18 | 17,14 | 17,15 | -0,0496 |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 12,27 | 2,38 | 2,18 | 16,82 | 16,17 | 4,05% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 12,51 | 2,38 | 2,18 | 17,07 | 17.01 | 0,37% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 10,80 | 2,38 | 2,18 | 15,36 | 11,40 | 34,80% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0.358 | 12,48 | 2,38 | 2,18 | 17,03 | 17,01 | D, 16% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 8,12 | 2,38 | 2,18 | 12,68 | 10,14 | 25,02% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 8,68 | 2,38 | 2,18 | 13,24 | 10,84 | 22,12% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 25,16 | 4,90 | 4,36 | 34,42 | 34,29 | D.37% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 24,53 | 4,90 | 4,36 | 33,79 | 32,34 | 4,48% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 25,02 | 4,90 | 4,36 | 34,28 | 34,01 | 0,78% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | D.31 | 21,61 | 4,90 | 4,36 | 30,86 | 22,79 | 35,41% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 24,95 | 4,90 | 4,36 | 34,21 | 34,01 | 0,57% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 16,24 | 4,90 | 4,36 | 25,50 | 20,28 | 25,71% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 17,35 | 4,90 | 4,38 | 26,61 | 21,68 | 22,77% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | mW | Wm | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 31,45 | 6,54 | 5,45 | 43,44 | 42,88 | 1.34% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 30,67 | 6,54 | 5,45 | 42,65 | 40,42 | 5,51% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 31,28 | 6,54 | 5,45 | 43,26 | 42,51 | 1,76% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 27,01 | 6,54 | 5,45 | 38,99 | 28,49 | 36,87% |
| | | WMV | 0.488 | 0,358 | 31,19 | 6,54 | 5,45 | 43,17 | 42,51 | 1,55% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 20,30 | 6,54 | 5,45 | 32,28 | 25,35 | 27,34% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 21,69 | 6,54 | 5,45 | 33,68 | 27,09 | 24,30% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 2 mm of 1.0 fF/um wire

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|--------------|------------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 2,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 15,73 | 2,83 | 2,72 | 21,28 | 21,43 | -0,72% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 15,33 | 2,83 | 2,72 | 20,89 | 20,21 | 3,33% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 15,64 | 2,83 | 2,72 | 21,19 | 21,26 | -D.31% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 13,50 | 2,83 | 2,72 | 19,06 | 14,24 | 33,78% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 15,59 | 2,83 | 2,72 | 21,15 | 21,26 | -0,52% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 10,15 | 2,83 | 2,72 | 15,70 | 12,68 | 23,87% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 10,85 | 2,83 | 2,72 | 16,40 | 13,55 | 21,05% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | Wm | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 2,5 | 21.0000 | 466-463027. | and a different | | POLADA | | Matter to 14 | 100010-000 | 2000 20020 |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 31,45 | 5,78 | 5,45 | 42,68 | 42,86 | -0.44% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 30,67 | 5,78 | 5,45 | 41,89 | 40,42 | 3,83% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 31,28 | 5,78 | 5,45 | 42,50 | 42,51 | -0,03% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 27,01 | 5,78 | 5,45 | 38,23 | 28,49 | 34,20% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 31,19 | 5,78 | 5,45 | 42,41 | 42,51 | -0,24% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 20,30 | 5,78 | 5,45 | 31,52 | 25,35 | 24,35% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 21,69 | 5,78 | 5,45 | 32,92 | 27,09 | 21,49% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 2,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 39,31 | 7,50 | 6,81 | 53,62 | 53,58 | 0,08% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 38,33 | 7,50 | 6,81 | 52,64 | 50,53 | 4,17% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 39,10 | 7,50 | 6,81 | 53,40 | 53,14 | 0,49% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 33,78 | 7,50 | 6,81 | 48,07 | 35,61 | 34,98% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 38,99 | 7,50 | 6,81 | 53,29 | 53,14 | 0,28% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 25,37 | 7,50 | 6,81 | 39,68 | 31,69 | 25,21% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 27,12 | 7,50 | 6,81 | 41.42 | 33,87 | 22,31% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 2.5 mm of 1.0 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 18,87 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 25,46 | 25,72 | -1.01% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | D,352 | 18,40 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 24,99 | 24,25 | 3,02% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 18,77 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 25,35 | 25,51 | -0,61% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 16,20 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 22,79 | 17.09 | 33,34% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 18,71 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 25,30 | 25,51 | -0,82% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 12,18 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 18,77 | 15,21 | 23,37% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 13,02 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 19,60 | 16,26 | 20,58% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | D,361 | 37,74 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 51,22 | 51,44 | -0,41% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 36,80 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 50,28 | 48,51 | 3,66% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 37,53 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 51,02 | 51,02 | 0,00% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 32,41 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 45,89 | 34,19 | 34,24% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | D,358 | 37,43 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 50,91 | 51,02 | -0,2196 |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 24,36 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 37,84 | 30,42 | 24,39% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 26,03 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 39,52 | 32,51 | 21,54% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | mW | Wm | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | D,361 | 47,18 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 64,14 | 64,29 | -0,24% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 46,00 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 62,97 | 60,64 | 3,84% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 46,91 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 63,88 | 63,77 | 0,17% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | 0.31 | 40,51 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 57,48 | 42,73 | 34,51% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 46,78 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 63,75 | 63,77 | -0,03% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 30,45 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 47,42 | 38,03 | 24,69% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | D,311 | 0,249 | 32,54 | 8,80 | B,17 | 49,51 | 40,64 | 21,81% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 3 mm of 1.0 fF/um wire

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|---|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 3,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 22,02 | 3,72 | 3,81 | 29,55 | 30,00 | -1,52% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 21,47 | 3,72 | 3,81 | 29,00 | 28,30 | 2,48% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 21,89 | 3,72 | 3,81 | 29,42 | 29,76 | -1,1396 |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 18,91 | 3,72 | 3,81 | 26,44 | 19,94 | 32,57% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 21,83 | 3,72 | 3,81 | 29,36 | 29,76 | -1,33% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 14,21 | 3,72 | 3,81 | 21,74 | 17,75 | 22,51% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 15,19 | 3,72 | 3,81 | 22,72 | 18,97 | 19.77% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3.5 | | | | | | 1999 - 1990 - 1999 - 199 8 | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 44.03 | 7,84 | 7,62 | 59,49 | 60,01 | -0,86% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 42,93 | 7,84 | 7,62 | 58,40 | 56,59 | 3,19% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 43,79 | 7,84 | 7,62 | 59,25 | 59,52 | -0,46% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 37,81 | 7,84 | 7,62 | 53,27 | 39,88 | 33,57% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 43,66 | 7,84 | 7,62 | 59,13 | 59,52 | -0,66% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 28,42 | 7,84 | 7,62 | 43,88 | 35,49 | 23,84% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 30,37 | 7,84 | 7,62 | 45,83 | 37,93 | 20,83% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | wW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3.5 | | | ,, | | | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0.492 | 0.361 | 55.04 | 9.93 | 9.53 | 74.50 | 75.01 | -0.68% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 53.67 | 9,93 | 9.53 | 73,12 | 70,74 | 3,37% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0.488 | 0.359 | 54,73 | 9.93 | 9.53 | 74,19 | 74,40 | -0.28% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 47,26 | 9,93 | 9,53 | 66,72 | 49,85 | 33,83% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 54,58 | 9,93 | 9,53 | 74,04 | 74,40 | -0,49% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 35,52 | 9,93 | 9,53 | 54,98 | 44,37 | 23,93% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 37,96 | 9,93 | 9,53 | 57,42 | 47,42 | 21,10% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 3.5 mm of 1.0 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|--------------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 31,45 | 5,03 | 5,45 | 41,93 | 42,86 | -2,19% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 30,67 | 5,03 | 5,45 | 41,14 | 40,42 | 1,78% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 31,28 | 5,03 | 5,45 | 41,75 | 42,51 | -1,80% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 27,01 | 5,03 | 5,45 | 37,48 | 28,49 | 31,57% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 31,19 | 5,03 | 5,45 | 41,66 | 42,51 | -2,00% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 20,30 | 5,03 | 5,45 | 30,77 | 25,35 | 21,39% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 21,69 | 5,03 | 5,45 | 32,17 | 27,09 | 18,73% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 62,90 | 10,28 | 10,89 | 84,07 | 85,73 | -1,9396 |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 61,33 | 10,28 | 10,89 | 82,50 | 80,85 | 2,05% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 62,55 | 10,28 | 10,89 | 83,72 | 85,03 | -1,5496 |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 54,01 | 10,28 | 10,89 | 75,18 | 56,98 | 31,96% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 62,38 | 10,28 | 10,89 | 83,55 | 85,03 | -1,74% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 40,60 | 10,28 | 10,89 | 61,77 | 50,70 | 21,82% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 43,39 | 10,28 | 10,89 | 64,56 | 54,19 | 19,13% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | ି <mark>m</mark> W | Wm | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 78,63 | 13,26 | 13,61 | 105,50 | 107,16 | -1,55% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 76,67 | 13,26 | 13,61 | 103,54 | 101,08 | 2,45% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 78,19 | 13,26 | 13,61 | 105,06 | 106,29 | -1,15% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 67.52 | 13,26 | 13,61 | 94,39 | 71,22 | 32,53% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 77,97 | 13,26 | 13,61 | 104,84 | 106,29 | -1,36% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 50,75 | 13,26 | 13,61 | 77,62 | 63,38 | 22,47% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 54,23 | 13,26 | 13,61 | 81,10 | 67,74 | 19,74% |
| | | | | | mW | ww | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 5 mm of 1.0 fF/um wire

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|------|----------|--------------|--------------------|----------------------|----------|--|-------------|-----------|--|
| Load (pF) | 1,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 9,44 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 13,00 | 12,86 | 1,09% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 9,20 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 12,76 | 12,13 | 5,25% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 9,38 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 12,95 | 12,75 | 1,5196 |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | D,31 | 8,10 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 11,67 | 8,55 | 38,50% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 9,36 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 12,92 | 12,75 | 1,30% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 6,09 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 9,65 | 7,61 | 28,92% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | D,311 | 0,249 | 8,51 | 1,93 | 1,63 | 10,07 | 8,13 | 23,90% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (oF) | 1.5 | 10000 | | | (17)390 - (17)29 (19 | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0.492 | 0.361 | 18.87 | 4.13 | 3.27 | 26.27 | 25.72 | 2,14% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0.464 | 0.352 | 18.40 | 4.13 | 3.27 | 25.80 | 24.25 | 6.36% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0.488 | 0.359 | 18.77 | 4.13 | 3.27 | 28.16 | 25.51 | 2.56% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0.327 | 0.31 | 16.20 | 4.13 | 3.27 | 23.60 | 17.09 | 38 08% |
| | 6355 | WMV | 0.488 | 0.358 | 18.71 | 4.13 | 3.27 | 26.11 | 25.51 | 2.36% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0.291 | 0.233 | 12.18 | 4.13 | 3.27 | 19.58 | 15.21 | 28.70% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | D,311 | 0,249 | 13,02 | 4,13 | 3,27 | 20,41 | 16,26 | 25.57% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | Wm | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 1.5 | | | | | | 00000000000000000000000000000000000000 | | | 1.51.1• (1-54)-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1 |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 23,59 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,83 | 32,15 | 2,13% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 23,00 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,24 | 30,32 | 6,35% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 23,46 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,70 | 31,89 | 2,58% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | D,31 | 20,26 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 29,50 | 21,37 | 38,08% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 23,39 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 32,64 | 31,89 | 2,35% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 15,22 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 24,47 | 19,01 | 28,68% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 16,27 | 5,16 | 4,08 | 25,51 | 20,32 | 25,55% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

Data for 1 mm of 1.5 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|------|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 2,25 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 14,15 | 2,60 | 2,45 | 19,20 | 19,29 | -0.4496 |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 13,80 | 2,60 | 2,45 | 18,85 | 18,19 | 3,62% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 14,07 | 2,60 | 2,45 | 19,12 | 19,13 | -0,04% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 12,15 | 2,60 | 2,45 | 17,20 | 12,82 | 34,20% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 14,04 | 2,60 | 2,45 | 19,09 | 19,13 | -0,24% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 9,13 | 2,60 | 2,45 | 14.18 | 11,41 | 24,34% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 9,76 | 2,60 | 2,45 | 14,81 | 12,19 | 21,49% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 2,25 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 28,31 | 5,35 | 4,90 | 38,56 | 38,58 | -0,05% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 27,60 | 5,35 | 4,90 | 37,85 | 36,38 | 4,04% |
| Redundancy lines | 8 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 28,15 | 5,35 | 4,90 | 38,40 | 38,26 | 0,36% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | 0.31 | 24,31 | 5,35 | 4,90 | 34,56 | 25,64 | 34,78% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 28,07 | 5,35 | 4,90 | 38,32 | 38,26 | 0,15% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 18,27 | 5,35 | 4,90 | 28,52 | 22,82 | 24,99% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 19,52 | 5,35 | 4,90 | 29,77 | 24,38 | 22,10% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | Wm | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 2,25 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 35,38 | 7,04 | 6,13 | 48,55 | 48,22 | 0,68% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 34,50 | 7,04 | 6,13 | 47,67 | 45,48 | 4.81% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 35,19 | 7,04 | 6,13 | 48,35 | 47,83 | 1,09% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 30,38 | 7,04 | 8,13 | 43,55 | 32,05 | 35,88% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 35,09 | 7,04 | 6,13 | 48,25 | 47,83 | 0,89% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 22,84 | 7,04 | 6,13 | 36,00 | 28,52 | 26,23% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 24,40 | 7,04 | 6,13 | 37,57 | 30,48 | 23,26% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 1.5 mm of 1.5 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 18,87 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 25,46 | 25,72 | -1,01% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 18,40 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 24,99 | 24,25 | 3,02% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 18,77 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 25,35 | 25,51 | -0,61% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 16,20 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 22,79 | 17,09 | 33,34% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 18,71 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 25,30 | 25,51 | -0,82% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 12,18 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 18,77 | 15,21 | 23,37% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 13,02 | 3,32 | 3,27 | 19,60 | 16,28 | 20,58% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | Wm | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 37,74 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 51,22 | 51,44 | -0,41% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 36,80 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 50,28 | 48,51 | 3,66% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 37,53 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 51,02 | 51,02 | 0,00% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 32,41 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 45,89 | 34,19 | 34,24% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 37,43 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 50,91 | 51,02 | -0,21% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 24,36 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 37,84 | 30,42 | 24,39% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 26,03 | 6,95 | 6,53 | 39,52 | 32,51 | 21,54% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0.492 | 0.361 | 47.18 | 8.80 | 8,17 | 64,14 | 64.29 | -0.24% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 46,00 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 62,97 | 60,64 | 3,84% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,369 | 46,91 | 8.80 | 8,17 | 63,88 | 63,77 | 0,17% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0.327 | 0.31 | 40.51 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 57,48 | 42,73 | 34.51% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 46,78 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 63,75 | 63,77 | -0,03% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 30,45 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 47,42 | 38,03 | 24,69% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 32,54 | 8,80 | 8,17 | 49,51 | 40,64 | 21,81% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 2 mm of 1.5 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|------|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 3,75 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 23,59 | 3,88 | 4,08 | 31,55 | 32,15 | -1,85% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 23,00 | 3,88 | 4,08 | 30,96 | 30,32 | 2,13% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 23,46 | 3,88 | 4,08 | 31,42 | 31,89 | -1,46% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | ТХТ | 0,327 | 0,31 | 20,26 | 3,88 | 4,08 | 28,22 | 21,37 | 32,07% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 23,39 | 3,88 | 4,08 | 31,36 | 31,89 | -1,6696 |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 15,22 | 3,88 | 4,08 | 23,19 | 19,01 | 21,95% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 16,27 | 3,88 | 4,08 | 24,23 | 20,32 | 19,25% |
| | | | | | wW | Wm | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3,75 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 47,18 | 8,08 | 8,17 | 63,42 | 64,29 | -1,38% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 46,00 | 8,08 | 8,17 | 62,25 | 60,64 | 2,86% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 46,91 | 8,08 | 8,17 | 63,16 | 63,77 | -0,98% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | 0.31 | 40,51 | 8,08 | 8,17 | 56,76 | 42,73 | 32,82% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 46,78 | 8,08 | 8,17 | 63,03 | 63,77 | -1,18% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 30,45 | 8,08 | 8,17 | 46,70 | 38,03 | 22,79% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 32,54 | 8,08 | 8,17 | 48,79 | 40,64 | 20,04% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 3,75 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 58,97 | 10,25 | 10,21 | 79,43 | 80,37 | -1,17% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 57,50 | 10,25 | 10,21 | 77,96 | 75,79 | 2,86% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 58,64 | 10,25 | 10,21 | 79,10 | 79,71 | -0,77% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 50,64 | 10,25 | 10,21 | 71,10 | 53,42 | 33,10% |
| 930M 1969 56 | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 58,48 | 10,25 | 10,21 | 78,94 | 79,71 | -0,97% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 38,06 | 10,25 | 10,21 | 58,52 | 47,53 | 23,11% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 40,67 | 10,25 | 10,21 | 61,13 | 50,80 | 20,34% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 2.5 mm of 1.5 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|----------------------|-------------|-----------|-------------------|
| Load (pF) | 4,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 28,31 | 4,52 | 4,90 | 37,73 | 38,58 | -2,21% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 27,60 | 4,52 | 4,90 | 37,02 | 36,38 | 1,78% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 28,15 | 4,52 | 4,90 | 37,57 | 38,26 | -1.81% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 24,31 | 4,52 | 4,90 | 33,73 | 25,64 | 31,54% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 28,07 | 4,52 | 4,90 | 37,49 | 38,26 | -2,02% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 18,27 | 4,52 | 4,90 | 27,69 | 22,82 | 21,38% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 19,52 | 4,52 | 4,90 | 28,94 | 24,38 | 18,70% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | ww | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 4,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 56,61 | 9,40 | 9,80 | 75,81 | 77,15 | -1.74% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 55,20 | 9,40 | 9,80 | 74,40 | 72,76 | 2,25% |
| Redundancy lines | 8 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 56,30 | 9,40 | 9,80 | 75,50 | 76,53 | -1,34% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 48,61 | 9,40 | 9,80 | 67,81 | 51,28 | 32,25% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 56,14 | 9,40 | 9,80 | 75,34 | 76,53 | -1,55% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 36,54 | 9,40 | 9,80 | 55,74 | 45,63 | 22,15% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 39,05 | 9,40 | 9,80 | 58,25 | 48,77 | 19,44% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | mW | mW | Wm | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 4,5 | | | | | | Concentration of the | | | 00000000000000000 |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 70,76 | 12,11 | 12,25 | 95,12 | 96,44 | -1,37% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 69,00 | 12,11 | 12,25 | 93,36 | 90,95 | 2,65% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 70,37 | 12,11 | 12,25 | 94,73 | 95,66 | -0,97% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 60,77 | 12,11 | 12,25 | 85,13 | 64,10 | 32,81% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 70,18 | 12,11 | 12,25 | 94,54 | 95,66 | -1.17% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 45,67 | 12,11 | 12,25 | 70,03 | 57,04 | 22,78% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 48,81 | 12,11 | 12,25 | 73,17 | 60,96 | 20,03% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 3 mm of 1.5 fF/um wire

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|------|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 5,25 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 33,02 | 5,36 | 5,72 | 44,10 | 45,01 | -2,01% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 32,20 | 5,36 | 5,72 | 43,28 | 42,44 | 1,96% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 32,84 | 5,36 | 5,72 | 43,92 | 44,64 | -1,62% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 28,36 | 5,36 | 5,72 | 39,43 | 29,91 | 31,83% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 32,75 | 5,36 | 5,72 | 43,83 | 44,64 | -1,82% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 21,31 | 5,36 | 5,72 | 32,39 | 26,62 | 21,68% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 22,78 | 5,36 | 5,72 | 33,85 | 28,45 | 19,00% |
| | | | | | mW | Wm | Wm | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 5,25 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 66,05 | 10,83 | 11,43 | 88,31 | 90,01 | -1,89% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 64,40 | 10,83 | 11,43 | 86,66 | 84,89 | 2,09% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 65,68 | 10,83 | 11,43 | 87,94 | 89,28 | -1,50% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 56,72 | 10,83 | 11,43 | 78,98 | 59,83 | 32,02% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 65,50 | 10,83 | 11,43 | 87,76 | 89,28 | -1,70% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 42,63 | 10,83 | 11,43 | 64,89 | 53,24 | 21,89% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 45,56 | 10,83 | 11,43 | 67,82 | 56,90 | 19,19% |
| | | | | | mW | Wm | Wm | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 5,25 | | | | | 10.00 | | | | 1.040 |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 82,50 | 13,60 | 14,29 | 110,45 | 112,52 | -1,84% |
| Bus size | 12 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 80,50 | 13,00 | 14,29 | 108,39 | 100,11 | 2,10% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 82,10 | 13,60 | 14,29 | 109,99 | 111,60 | -1,44% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | 1X1 | 0,327 | 0,31 | 70,89 | 13,60 | 14,29 | 98,79 | /4,/8 | 32,10% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 81,87 | 13,60 | 14,29 | 109,76 | 111,60 | -1,65% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 53,28 | 13,60 | 14,29 | 81,18 | 66,55 | 21,98% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 56,94 | 13,60 | 14,29 | 84,84 | 71,12 | 19,28% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 3.5 mm of 1.5 fF/um wire

| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
|------------------|-----|----------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|----------|---|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| Load (pF) | 7,5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 47,18 | 7,39 | 8,17 | 62,73 | 64,29 | -2.43% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 46,00 | 7,39 | 8,17 | 61,56 | 60,64 | 1,52% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 46,91 | 7,39 | 8,17 | 62,47 | 63,77 | -2,04% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 200 | TXT | 0,327 | 0.31 | 40,51 | 7,39 | 8,17 | 56,07 | 42,73 | 31,21% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 46,78 | 7,39 | 8,17 | 62,34 | 63,77 | -2,24% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 30,45 | 7,39 | 8,17 | 46,01 | 38,03 | 20,98% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 32,54 | 7,39 | 8,17 | 48,10 | 40,64 | 18,34% |
| | | | | | wW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 7.5 | | | | | | 1997 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - 1998 - | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1,1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 94,35 | 14,62 | 16,34 | 125,31 | 128,59 | -2,55% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0.464 | 0.352 | 92.00 | 14.62 | 16.34 | 122.95 | 121.27 | 1.39% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0.488 | 0.359 | 93.83 | 14,62 | 16,34 | 124,78 | 127,54 | -2,16% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 400 | TXT | 0.327 | 0.31 | 81.02 | 14,62 | 16.34 | 111,98 | 85,46 | 31.02% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 93.57 | 14,62 | 16,34 | 124,52 | 127,54 | -2,37% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0.291 | 0.233 | 60.90 | 14.62 | 16.34 | 91.85 | 76.06 | 20.77% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 65,08 | 14,62 | 16,34 | 96,03 | 81,28 | 18,15% |
| | | | | | Wm | mW | mW | mW | mW | |
| Tech (nm) | 65 | Data | Reference SW | Switching activity | Bus Power | Overhead | Redundancy | Total Power | Reference | Improvement |
| Load (pF) | 7.5 | | | • • | | | | | | |
| Supply (V) | 1.1 | MP3 | 0,492 | 0.361 | 117,94 | 18,73 | 20,42 | 157,09 | 160,74 | -2,27% |
| Bus size | 72 | PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 115,00 | 18,73 | 20,42 | 154,15 | 151,59 | 1,69% |
| Redundancy lines | 9 | JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 117,29 | 18,73 | 20,42 | 156,43 | 159,43 | -1,88% |
| Frequency (MHz) | 500 | тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 101,28 | 18,73 | 20,42 | 140,43 | 106,83 | 31,45% |
| | | WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 116,96 | 18,73 | 20,42 | 156,11 | 159,43 | -2,08% |
| | | YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 76,12 | 18,73 | 20,42 | 115,27 | 95,07 | 21,25% |
| | | YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 81,35 | 18,73 | 20,42 | 120,50 | 101,60 | 18,60% |
| | | | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Data for 5 mm of 1.5 fF/um wire

A graphic overview for the MP3 data format at 400 – 500 MHz is shown below:

| | 400 MHz | | | |
|-----|----------|-----------|-------------|-------------|
| mm | Overhead | Reference | Total Power | Improvement |
| 1 | 3,1 | 17,15 | 17,86 | 4.16% |
| 1,5 | 4,13 | 25,72 | 26,27 | 2,14% |
| 2 | 4,9 | 34,29 | 34,42 | 0,37% |
| 2,5 | 5,78 | 42,86 | 42,68 | -0,44% |
| 3 | 6,95 | 51,44 | 51,22 | -0,41% |
| 3,5 | 7,84 | 60,01 | 59,49 | -0,86% |
| 5 | 10,28 | 85,73 | 84,07 | -1,93% |

| mm | Overhead | Reference | Total Power | Improvement |
|-----|----------|-----------|-------------|-------------|
| 1 | 4,04 | 21,43 | 22,49 | 4,93% |
| 1,5 | 5,16 | 32,15 | 32,83 | 2,13% |
| 2 | 6,54 | 42,86 | 43,44 | 1,34% |
| 2,5 | 7,5 | 53,58 | 53,62 | 0,08% |
| 3 | 8,8 | 64,30 | 64,14 | -0,24% |
| 3,5 | 9,93 | 75,01 | 74,80 | -0,68% |
| 5 | 13,26 | 107,16 | 105,50 | -1,55% |

500 MHz





Milestone Report Last update 04/05/2013 Version 1

400 MHz

| mm | Overhead | Reference | Total Power | Improvement |
|-----|----------|-----------|-------------|-------------|
| 1 | 4,13 | 25,72 | 26,27 | 2,14% |
| 1,5 | 5,35 | 38,58 | 38,56 | -0.05% |
| 2 | 6,95 | 51,44 | 51,22 | -0,41% |
| 2,5 | 8,08 | 64,30 | 63,42 | -1,36% |
| 3 | 9,4 | 77,15 | 75,81 | -1,74% |
| 3,5 | 10,83 | 90,01 | 88,31 | -1,89% |
| 5 | 14.62 | 128.59 | 125.31 | -2.55% |





| mm | Overhead | Reference | Total Power | Improvement |
|-----|----------|-----------|-------------|-------------|
| 1 | 5,16 | 32,15 | 32,83 | 2,13% |
| 1,5 | 7,04 | 48,22 | 48,55 | 0,68% |
| 2 | 8,8 | 64,30 | 64,14 | -0,24% |
| 2,5 | 10,25 | 80,37 | 79,43 | -1,17% |
| 3 | 12,11 | 96,44 | 95,12 | -1,37% |
| 3,5 | 13,6 | 112,52 | 110,45 | -1,84% |
| 5 | 18,73 | 160,74 | 157,09 | -2,27% |



7. Power saving in NoCs

The presented data show that Segmented Bus Inverter outperformed the other analyzed techniques in terms of effective power-saving.

According to this, use for System-in-Package (SiP) wiring is possible.

Anyway, the effectiveness of such technique for fully-integrated single-chip devices was analyzed only for point-to-point connection.

In a network-on-chip it corresponds to a router-to-router connection, so further analysis is required for an end-to-end use (which means IP-to-IP communication).

In this context, global-network switching activity reduction is expected to provide a far larger improvement in power-saving, because with a higher number of devices involved, the dynamic power consumption of the encoder-decoder couple would become far less relevant than on single-link communication.

A sample architecture, with only 2 initiators and 2 targets connected by a single-node NoC, making use of two encoder-decoder couples is partially described by the data below.



Evaluation data of the presented techniques for full end-to-end STNoC[®] use is undergoing further development and cannot be disclosed due to industrial policy.

| ws_AXI_STBus_2x2 | 200 MHz | 65 nm | | Module load = 0.5 pF | | | |
|------------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | Reference SW | Reduced SW | Overhead | Network Power | Total Power | Reference Power | Improvement |
| MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 2,06 | 730,42 | 732,48 | 730,66 | 0,25% |
| PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 2,06 | 730,38 | 732,44 | 730,77 | 0,23% |
| JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 2,06 | 730,40 | 732,46 | 730,77 | 0,23% |
| тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 2,06 | 730,21 | 732,27 | 730,35 | 0,26% |
| WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 2,06 | 730,39 | 732,45 | 730,77 | 0,23% |
| YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 2,06 | 729,97 | 732,03 | 730,16 | 0,26% |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 2,06 | 729,97 | 732,03 | 730,22 | 0,25% |
| | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Node-node distance = 1 mm Load = 1.5 fF/um

Link load = 1.5 pF

| ws_AXI_\$TBus_2x2 | 200 MHz | 65 nm | | Module load = 0.5 pF | | | |
|-------------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | Reference SW | Reduced SW | Overhead | Network Power | Total Power | Reference Power | Improvement |
| MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 2,06 | 731,93 | 733,99 | 733,07 | 0,13% |
| PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 2,06 | 731,86 | 733,92 | 733,15 | 0,11% |
| JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 2,06 | 731,93 | 733,99 | 733,09 | 0,12% |
| TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 2,06 | 731,46 | 733,52 | 731,63 | 0,26% |
| WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 2,06 | 731,93 | 733,99 | 733,09 | 0,12% |
| YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 2,06 | 730,72 | 732,78 | 731,27 | 0,21% |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 2,06 | 730,86 | 732,92 | 731,46 | 0,20% |
| | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Node-node distance = 2 mm Load = 1.5 fF/um

Link load = 3 pF

| ws_AXI_STBus_2x2 | 200 MHz | 65 nm | 1 | Module load = 0.5 pF | | | |
|------------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | Reference SW | Reduced SW | Overhead | Network Power | Total Power | Reference Power | Improvement |
| MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 2,06 | 731,93 | 733,99 | 733,07 | 0,13% |
| PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 2,06 | 731,86 | 733,92 | 733,15 | 0,11% |
| JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 2,06 | 731,93 | 733,99 | 733,09 | 0,12% |
| ТХТ | 0,327 | 0,31 | 2,06 | 731,46 | 733,52 | 731,63 | 0,26% |
| WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 2,06 | 731,93 | 733,99 | 733,09 | 0,12% |
| YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 2,06 | 730,72 | 732,78 | 731,27 | 0,21% |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 2,06 | 730,86 | 732,92 | 731,46 | 0,20% |
| | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Node-node distance = 3 mm Load = 1.5 fF/um

Link load = 4.5 pF

| ws_AXI_STBus_2x2 | 200 MHz | 40 nm | | Module load = 0.5 pF | | | |
|------------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | Reference SW | Reduced SW | Overhead | Network Power | Total Power | Reference Power | Improvement |
| MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 1,56 | 17,06 | 18,62 | 17,75 | 4,90% |
| PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 1,56 | 17,02 | 18,58 | 17,61 | 5,51% |
| JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 1,56 | 17,05 | 18,61 | 17,73 | 4,96% |
| ТХТ | 0,327 | 0,31 | 1,56 | 16,83 | 18,39 | 16,9 | 8,82% |
| WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 1,56 | 17,05 | 18,61 | 17,73 | 4,96% |
| YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 1,56 | 16,51 | 18,07 | 16,75 | 7,88% |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 1,56 | 16,57 | 18,13 | 16,83 | 7,72% |
| | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Node-node distance = 1 mm Load = 1 fF/um

200 MHz

40 nm

Link load = 1 pF

ws_AXI_STBus_2x2

| | Reference SW | Reduced SW | Overhead | Network Power | Total Power | Reference Power | Improvement |
|----------|--------------|------------|----------|---------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------|
| MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 1,56 | 17,08 | 18,64 | 17,75 | 5,01% |
| PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 1,56 | 17,04 | 18,6 | 17,63 | 5,50% |
| JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 1,56 | 17,07 | 18,63 | 17,75 | 4,96% |
| тхт | 0,327 | 0,31 | 1,56 | 16,84 | 18,4 | 16,91 | 8,81% |
| WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 1,56 | 17,07 | 18,63 | 17,75 | 4,96% |
| YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 1,56 | 16,51 | 18,07 | 16,75 | 7,88% |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 1,56 | 16,57 | 18,13 | 16,84 | 7,66% |
| | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Module load = 0.5 pF

Node-node distance = 2 mm Load = 1 fF/um

Link load = 2 pF

| ws_AXI_STBus_2x2 | 200 MHz | 32 nm Reduced SW | | Module load = 0.5 pF | Total Power | Reference Power | Improvement |
|------------------|--------------|---------------------|----------|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | Reference SW | | Overhead | Network Power | | | |
| MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 1,24 | 23,14 | 24,38 | 23,32 | 4,55% |
| PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 1,24 | 23,13 | 24,37 | 23,28 | 4,68% |
| JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 1,24 | 23,14 | 24,38 | 23,32 | 4,55% |
| ТХТ | 0,327 | 0,31 | 1,24 | 23,08 | 24,32 | 23,1 | 5,28% |
| WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 1,24 | 23,14 | 24,38 | 23,32 | 4,55% |
| YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 1,24 | 22,98 | 24,22 | 23,05 | 5,08% |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 1,24 | 23 | 24,24 | 23,08 | 5,03% |
| | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Node-node distance = 1 mm Load = 0.5 fF/um

Link load = 0.5 pF

| ws_AXI_\$TBus_2x2 | 200 MHz | 32 nm Reduced SW | I | Module load = 0.5 pF | Total Power | Reference Power | Improvement |
|-------------------|--------------|---------------------|----------|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | Reference SW | | Overhead | Network Power | | | |
| MP3 | 0,492 | 0,361 | 1,24 | 23,15 | 24,39 | 23,32 | 4,59% |
| PDF | 0,464 | 0,352 | 1,24 | 23,13 | 24,37 | 23,28 | 4,68% |
| JPG | 0,488 | 0,359 | 1,24 | 23,15 | 24,39 | 23,33 | 4,54% |
| TXT | 0,327 | 0,31 | 1,24 | 23,08 | 24,32 | 23,1 | 5,28% |
| WMV | 0,488 | 0,358 | 1,24 | 23,14 | 24,38 | 23,33 | 4,50% |
| YUV-CIF | 0,291 | 0,233 | 1,24 | 22,99 | 24,23 | 23,05 | 5,12% |
| YUV-QCIF | 0,311 | 0,249 | 1,24 | 23,01 | 24,25 | 23,08 | 5,07% |
| | | | mW | mW | mW | mW | |

Node-node distance = 2 mm Load = 0.5 fF/um

Link load = 1 pF

8. Error detection and correction: encoding techniques to reduce Bit Error Rate

Layered architectures in networks-on-chip require upper levels to be provided an abstraction of the physical link into an ideal transmission channel. This is one of the tasks of the data link layer.

In general, data transmission can be affected by errors, which in digital electronic sense are wrong bit values which randomly occur. Static CMOS, though being regarded as a set of noise-resistant technologies, is still affected by channel noise and thus can be subject to errors. Important causes of these errors include the limited noise margin of the gates, however high it may be, cross-talk from integrated communication systems, interference from neighbour microwave devices and many others.

End-to-end communication is verified by the hardware modules which implement one or more techniques of error detection and correction. These techniques have been widely explored in the field of mathematics, informatics and engineering for long time^[9], and particularly in the context of telecommunication for computer networks^[19].

This chapter presents some error detection and correction techniques from the point of view of hardware implementation in modern NoCs' data link.

1. Overview of traditional coding theory

Error detection and correction (EDC) is the field of coding theory which focuses on enabling reliable delivery of digital data over unreliable communication channels.

• **Error Detectors** – techniques which detect (but not correct) errors.

• **Error Correctors** – techniques which detect errors and reconstruct the original error-free data-format.

Error correction can be performed in two main ways:

• Automatic Repeat Request (ARQ) / Backward Error Correction (BEC) – the canonical way to ensure reliability is to inform the source through an acknowledgement and ask for data repetition in case of errors. Retransmission is asked until the data are properly received.

• **Forward Error Correction (FEC)** – the source encodes the message and the destination is able not only to determine whether or not an error occured, but also to reconstruct the original data (or what is deemed the "most likely" original data) on its own.

ARQ and FEC can be combined into **Hybrid Automatic Repeat Request (HARQ)** techniques, which is used when major errors are correct via ARQ techniques while minor guessing is performed by the target.

In general, EDC schemes consist of adding some *redundancy* (extra data) to the original message. This additional information is used by the target to check the received data.

Common techniques in the fields of informatics and telecommunication are mostly included in the following code families:

• **Repetition codes** – this simple ARQ scheme consists of transmitting the data a certain number of times. The target can guess whether the reiceved data are correct by confrontation and ask for retransmission if it is needed. Repetition codes are not very efficient, as they require an extremely large redundancy.

For example, transmitting 4 bits (useful data) 3 times requires 12 bits; redundancy is then 8 bit, which is 200% the useful data and 67% of the whole message.

• **Hamming codes**^[19] – this technique makes use of *perfect codes*, which are codes that exactly match the theoretical upper bound on the number of distinct code words for a given number of bits. Adding some extra bits in key positions to the original message allows for error correction.

• **Checksum** – a message is constructed into codewords of known size and a special value, called checksum, is obtained as the modular arithmetic sum of a group of words. The checksum is then confronted to a reference, according to the specific algorithm. Parity Word, Two's complement, Fletcher's Checksum, Adler-32 are widely used checksum algorithms.

• **Cyclic Redundancy Checks** (**CRC**)^[9] – this error-detecting technique is well suited to detect burst errors and is widely used in Ethernet protocols. Its computation resembles a polynomial long division operation in which the quotient is discarded and the remainder becomes the result, but polynomial coefficient are calculated according to the carry-less arithmetic of a mathematical finite field. In this operation, the divisor is called *generator polynomial*. Different CRCs are defined according to the chosen generator.

• **Hash functions** – cryptographic hash functions allow the target to determine mismatches in the received message, through an autentication code, sometimes referred as digital fingerprint, hash value or checksum.

• **Convolutional codes** – the Error Correcting Codes (ECC) which are processed on a bitby-bit basis; decoding of such codes is usually performed by the Viterbi decoder^[20].

• **Block codes** – the ECCs which are processed on a block-by-block basis; Hamming codes can be considered part of this family, together with Repetition codes, Multi-dimensional Bit-Parity Checks, Reed-Solomon codes (a CRC subset, widely used in optical disks, DSL and WiMAX), Turbo codes and Low-Density Parity-Checks (LDPC).

2. Error detection and correction in hardware

In hardware, soft errors^[24] (also referred to as single-event upsets) generally affect storage elements, such as memory, latches and registers, affecting the stored charge values, and subsequently the logic state of bits.

As technologies scale down, the noise margin decreases and a number of factors become relevant in their contribution to soft errors.
The most relevant ones are:

• **Neutron radiations** - they interfere with charges held within sensitive nodes in the circuit.

• **Particle collisions** – these phenomena are more and more likely to determine a critical modification in the stored charge values as the minimum feature size shrinks.

Manufacturers are increasingly taking soft error rates (SER) into serious account: they can determine increased Bit Error Rate in high-density memories and system-vulnerability to unpredictable malfunctions. Some improvements and precautions have been proposed in the manufacting process, i.e. the use of expensive silicon-on-insulator (SOI) substrates, trench capacitors and/or special single-transistor architectures to reduce the occurence of particle collisions.

Apart from the transistor-level point of view, some solutions can also be provided by hardware design at system level, taking advantage from the fact that, as of today, soft errors rates are still moderate and single-bit errors represent the most likely scenario. For example, software exceptions are implemented in some tightly-coupled memories (TCM) to perform complete system resets, while parity checks (see below) are already used for cache instructions, so that the detection of an error triggers a low-end flush/refresh of the pipeline. Hamming codes have often been proposed to provide protection for tags and other vulnerable data fields, but complete and multi-bit correction mechanisms pose a cost in terms of complexity, area and performance which is often hard to sustain.

Indeed, the vast majority of the traditional techniques are designed for software implementation and mathematical research: they are usually well suited for low-level programming, but their logics are far too abstract and complex to be easily computed with the limited resources of the data link layer of a network-on-chip. They simply cannot comply to the strict requirements of high speed, moderate area occupation and low power-consumption which are required in such application.

3. Bit parity check in hardware

Bit Parity Check^[19] is a simple 1-detector ARQ (*Automatic ReQuest*) technique. Even parity is a special case of a Cyclic Redundancy Check (CRC)^[9], where the 1-bit CRC is generated by the polynomial x+1.

In encoding phase, a single check line is added to the original phyt to mark whether the number of 1 in the phyt is odd or even. In decoding phase, the number of 1 in the phyt is counted again to check the correctness of the phyt. Only when the parity bit is coherent with the input lines, the phyt is considered valid.

FP7-ICT-2011-7 Project-No. 288869 NAVOLCHI – MS29

| 7 bits of data | 8 bits including parity | | | |
|----------------|-------------------------|------------------|--|--|
| (number of 1s) | even | odd | | |
| 0000000 (0) | 00000000 | 10000000 | | |
| 1010001 (3) | 1 1010001 | 0 1010001 | | |
| 1101001 (4) | 0 1101001 | 1 1101001 | | |
| 1111111 (7) | 1 1111111 | 0 1111111 | | |



An example of 8-bit parity generator

```
ARCHITECTURE rtl OF parity IS
             SIGNAL chain:
                              STD_LOGIC_VECTOR(A DOWNTO 0);
       BEGIN
            chain(A) = '0';
            FOR i IN A-1 DOWNTO 0 GENERATE
                  chain(i) \le chain(i+1) \text{ XOR } in0(i);
            END GENERATE;
            out0 \leq chain(0);
       END rtl;
ARCHITECTURE rtl OF parity IS
      SIGNAL chain:
                           STD LOGIC VECTOR(A DOWNTO 0);
BEGIN
      chain(A) = '0';
      FOR i IN A-1 DOWNTO 0 GENERATE
             chain(i) \le chain(i+1) XOR in0(i);
      END GENERATE:
      out0 \le chain(0);
END rtl;
```

Sample VHDL architecture of parity generator with generic number of bits A

It can be observed that an even number of errors in the same phyt brings to a non-detected error. This technique can detect (but not correct) an odd number of errors per phyt, thus it can be considered suitable only for single-error protocols.

Single-error detectors can be useful in NoCs, because of their simple logic (small area overhead and limited power consumption) and fast execution.

The table below shows synthesis results of a single-block 77-bit version and the equivalent 8-bit segmented (10 modules for a total of 80 bits).

Segmented version is obtained in the same way of power modules, and is expected to reduce critical paths: propagation delay of smaller modules is significantly reduced at the cost of further redundancy lines.

| Bus size | DSM Technology | Clock limit* | Power overhead** | Area overhead | Redundancy |
|----------|-------------------|--------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------|
| 77 | 65 nm | 633 MHz | 1.82 mW | 2866 standard cells | 1 parity line |
| 77 | 40 nm | 750 MHz | 1.46 mW | 1664 standard cells | 1 parity line |
| 77 | 32 nm | 867 MHz | 1.34 mW | 948 standard cells | 1 parity line |
| 8 x 10 | 65 nm | 900 MHz | 3.06 mW | 3110 standard cells | 10 parity line |
| 8 x 10 | 40 nm | 1033 MHz | 2.48 mW | 2190 standard cells | 10 parity line |
| 8 x 10 | 32 nm | 1200 MHz | 2.30 mW | 1120 standard cells | 10 parity line |

* assuming input delay = 15% clock period, output delay = 10% clock period

** comprehensive of dynamic and static power consumption at the maximum working frequency (thus values are not directly comparable)

4. Multi-dimensional bit parity check in hardware

Multi-dimensional Bit Parity Check is a 1-corrector FEC (*Forward Error Correction*) technique. Traditional FEC techniques, such as *Hamming Distance Check*^[9] and *Reed-Solomon Algorithm*^[9], are not suitable for hardware implementation, due to their complexity (area, power and critical path would not be acceptable). Multi-Dimensional Bit Parity Check is usually discarded in the field of telecommunication, as it requires more redundancy than the other common techniques. In the context of electronics, however, this technique is far lighter to implement.

In the encoder, the original phyt is redistributed in a 2D matrix and parity checks are performed for each row and for each coloumn. The phyt is then transmitted with the row and coloumn parity check (which then become redundancy lines), which are verified by the decoder. If a bit in the phyt is affected by an error, then both its row and coloumn parity checks will provide an incoherence. A conditional inverter is instructed to invert only the bit whose parity checks are incoherent, thus correcting the error.



Encoder working principle



Encoder scheme minimum redundancy is obtained with $M_{oyt} = \sqrt{N}$



Decoder scheme "Sel Inv" block inverts the bit whose row and coloumn are flagged wrong by the "Core" block



Core scheme

The described technique works only for single-error protocols: if two errors occure in the same phyt, then up to four bits are inverted, but only two of them were wrong. A multi-dimensional matrix can be used to correct a greater number of errors. In general, a Q-dimensional parity scheme can correct up to Q/2 errors.

Error-correctors require, in general, more redundancy bits and more complex logic than error-detectors.

| Version | DSM Technology | Clock limit* | Power overhead** | Area overhead | Redundancy |
|------------------------|-------------------|--------------|---------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| 72-bit single-block | 65 nm | 633 MHz | 2.74 mW | 3774 standard cells | 17 parity lines |
| 72-bit single-block | 40 nm | 833 MHz | 2.80 mW | 2590 standard cells | 17 parity lines |
| 72-bit single-block | 32 nm | 967 MHz | 2.44 mW | 1265 standard cells | 17 parity lines |

* assuming input delay = 15% clock period, output delay = 10% clock period

** comprehensive of dynamic and static power consumption at the maximum working frequency (thus values are not directly comparable)

9. Experimental data and future development

The activity described in this document aimed at the implementation of power-saving modules and error-correctors for on-chip and off-chip communication networks.

The main focus has been given to the topic of power-saving, through the analysis of various encoding techniques to provide reduction in power consumption, both for single-link and full-network cases of study.

Hardware-module techniques to reduce the Bit Error Rate and to provide more reliable communication for error detection and correction have been discussed as well.

Future developments for this work are largely possible.

The presented power-saving techniques can be re-applied in other electronic sub-systems, while similar evaluations can be performed on different on-chip and off-chip networks, and many design optimizations are possible when considering the data link layer as a comprehensive hardware system.

More efficient encoding techniques to reduce power consumption and BER are mainstream academic issues still undergoing relevant work and development by the scientific community.

References

[1] – L. Benini, G. De Micheli; "Networks on Chips: A New SoC Paradigm"; IEEE January 2002

[2] – W. J. Dally, B. Towles; "Route Packets, Not Wires: On-Chip Interconnection Networks"; IEEE Computer 2001

[3] – L. M. Ni, P. K. McKinley; "A Survey of Wormhole Routing Techniques in Direct Networks"; IEEE Computer, February 1993

[4] – M. R. Stan, W. P. Burleson; "Bus Invert Coding for Low Power I/O"; IEEE Transactions on VLSI Systems; March 1995

[5] – M. Palesi, R. Holsmark, X. Wang, S. Kumar, M. Yang, Y. Jiang, V. Catania; "An Efficient Technique for In-Order Packet Delivery with Adaptive Routing Algorithms in Networks on Chip"; IEEE 2009

[6] – M. Palesi, F. Fazzino, G. Ascia, V. Catania; "Data Encoding for Low-Power in Wormhole-Switched Networks-On-Chip"; IEEE 2009

[7] – G. Ascia, V. Catania, F. Fazzino, M. Palesi; "An Encoding Scheme to Reduce Power Consumption in Networks-On-Chip"; IEEE 2009

[8] – A. Ganguly, P. P. Pande, B. Belzer; "Crosstalk-Aware Channel Coding Schemes for Energy Efficient and Reliable NoC Interconnects"; IEEE Transactions on VLSI Systems 2009

[9] – D. Hankerson, D. Hoffman et al.; "Coding Theory and Cryptography"

[10] – J. A. Davis, R. Venkatesan et al.; "Interconnect limits on gigascale integration"; Proceedings of the IEEE 2001

[11] - E. Ho, K. W. Mai, M. A. Horowitz; "The future of wires"; Proceedings of the IEEE 2001

[12] - "International Technology Roadmap for Semiconductors – Interconnect"; Semiconductor Industry Association 2006

[13] – ISO/OSI; www.iso.org

[14] – D. Sylvester, K. Keutzer; "A Global Wiring Paradigm for Deep Submicron Design"; IEEE Trans. CAD/ICAS, February 2000

[15] – A. Agrawal; "Raw Computation"; Scientific Am. August 1999

[16] – J. C. S. Palma, L. S. Indrusiak et al.; "Inserting data encoding techniques into NoC-based systems"; IEEE Computer Society Annual Symposium on VLSI, March 2007

[17] – D. Bertozzi and L. Benini; "Xpipes: a network-on-chip architecture for gigascale systems on-chip"; IEEE Circuits and Systems Magazine

[18] – K. W. Kim, K. H. Baek et al.; "Coupling-driven signal encoding scheme for low-power interface design"; IEEE/ACM International Conference on Computer-Aided Design 2000

[19] – A. S. Tanenbaum; "Computer Networks"

[20] – A. J. Viterbi; "Error Bounds for Convolutional Codes and an Asymptotically Optimum Decoding Algorithm"; IEEE Transactions on Information Theory, April 1967

[21] – PICMOS project; http://picmos.intec.ugent.be

[22] - D. J. Lockwood, L. Pavesi; "Silicon Photonics II: Components and Integration"; Springer

[23] - Wikipedia; http://en.wikipedia.org

[24] – R. Phelan; "Solutions for Soft Errors in System on Chip Designs"; http://www.design-reuse.com